
EFGHIJKJLMNOOPJQFROHSTGUOFJTFVJWOXYHJZT[Y
 
CDEFGEHIJ789:79:7;<J=J>F?GJ@AHFGEHIJ7<9:B9:7;< 

[EEF?EJMEJFHN1?EHJGKFGJKJ@JL1EEJGEEHJGJJFJHAEEGEJGK1?JFJNEDJAFJEJC1GFE@H1GJJ?1JGFG@DE?MJMEIJDEJFEEJJIJGKE 

JGKEDJGF?O?JF??1JGEHJGJJKJ@JMKJKJ@DJF@GKJD14EDJFDEJN1?1MEEJJGJKJ@DJGF?OJAFJEuJPK1EEJFJHAEEG1GJJGK1?JGF?O2 
AEEF?EJEG?@DEJGKFGJKJ@J?EEEFGJGKEJFJDDEFGJF@GKJD14EDJhTiJORJjkFYJlmnJomKpqJJDJKJ@JHFKJGJGJMEJF??1JGEH 

GKEJFJDDEFGJGF?O?u 

T\JLW]^^_J`abE DNOPCQDRJPCPSJTUJDCVRWCRJPWSJCVXVYRWDZV[JCDJCOR\RWXDM 

CDEEEFGJGFHEJIDJHJGKEJHDJAJHJLGJHEG@M 

c\JW]adeEdJafe]^dQgEdJhaiJOR OEJEGG?3P@GKJD14EHJCKFDGEDJDFKJJE 
jkFYJlmGNnJomKpq 

CUJDJGEFKG1FFEJDEF?JG?2JAEEF?EJDE3?EEEFG 
F@GKJD14EDJGFHEJIDJHJGKEJHDJAJHJLG 

HEG@Mu 

M\JrQLedQWeJWJWLrJ^XJ_^WaeQ^` DKDFF@?E 

VK\JLW]^^_JQ`X^dbaeQ^` 

[OVQPONJPSSORDD [ZTWRJWQQRRO UPSJWQQRRO RQPV>JPSSORDD 

B7;JTFEEEKJSD1NEu 
DKDFF@?E2JWNJ;B:78 

Vo\JZ]^`EJW^`eaWeJ`fbZEdJX^dJaXeEdJ]^fdLJEbEd[E`WQEL 

CJGGFFGJWFHE XJEJFJZFKFE1 

X1GEE D@AED1GGEGHEGG 

RHEDJEGFKJ[KJGEJW@HMEDJCVVV3VVV3
VVVVM  

Y\JLW]^^_JYEZJarrdELLJhfd_q KGGAI99LLLu?F?FF?uJDJ 

R\JraeEJ^XJQ`QeQa_JW]adeEd 789:7;< 

[\JraeEJXQdLeJ^ZE`ErJX^d 7L9:7;8 

Q`LedfWeQ^` 
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NK\JaZZd^\ErJLW]^^_JbQLLQ^`JhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YV 

iMNOOPiJOFPIq 

QVDDVTWJDXPXRQRWX 

DKDFF@?EJPFFHEHKJJIJDF1EGFEJFGHJC1G14EG?K1AJCKFDGEDJDFKJJEJL1EEJADJN1HEJ?@AAJDG2JFKFEEEGJE?JFGH 

JAAJDG@G1G1E?JIJDJ1G?J?G@HEGG?2JFGHJ1GJL1EEJ1G?G1EEJGKEJGEFE??FDKJ?O1EE?JFGHJOGJLEEHJEJ1GJHFGK2J?F1EGFE2JFGH 

GEFKGJEJJKJGJJEHAJLEDJ?G@HEGG?2JGKDJ@JKJK1JKJ1GGEEEEFG@FEJ?GFGHFDH?2JADEAFD1GJJGKEHJIJDJFJEEEJE2JFFDEED2 
FGHJF1G14EG?K1Au 

No\J_E]JrELQ[`JE_EbE`eLJhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YVJiMNOOPi 

OFPIq 
WRNJSRDV\WJR>RQRWXDJCRD1EIJKEFH1GJJIJEEJLEHJMKJFJHE?FD1AG1JGJJIJEFFKJWEKJSE?1JGJREEHEGG? 
CWSRMuJWSR?JFDEJGKJ?EJJEGEDFEJF?AEFG?JJIJGKEJ?FKJJEJGKFGJFDEJ1GGJNFG1NEJJDJ@G1X@EJGJJGKEJ?FKJJEY? 
H1??1JGJFGHJJJFE?2JFDEJFJDEJGJJGKEJ?FKJJEY?JJNEDFEEJHE?1JG2JFGHJFDEJFD1G1FFEJGJJ1G?J?@FFE??uJXKE 

HE?1JGJEEEHEGG?JHFKJ1GFE@HEJFJ?AEF1I1FJFJGGEGGJFDEFJIJF@?ZJ@G1X@EJ?G@HEGGJAJA@EFG1JG?JGJJME 

?EDNEHZJ?AEF1I1FJEH@FFG1JGFEJADJJDFH?JJDJAEHFJJJ1FFEJFAADJFFKE?ZJ@G1X@EJFFEEGHFD2J?FKEH@EE2JJD 
FJGI1J@DFG1JG?JJIJ?G@HEGG?JFGHJ?GFIIZJFGH9JDJ1GGJNFG1NEJJDJFG14FG1JGFEJ?GD@FG@DE?JFGHJ?K?GEH?u 

TFD1FMEEJ; 

TFD1FMEEJ: 

TFD1FMEEJB 

CJEEEJEJ[DEAFDFG1JG 

PE1JGEHJ1GJENEDKJLFKJL1GKJGKEJ?FKJJEY?JH1??1JGJGJJJDFH@FGE 
FJEEEJE3DEFHKJFGHJF1N1F3H1GHEHJ?G@HEGG?2JGKEJ1HAJDGFGFEJJI 
FJEEEJEJDEFH1GE??J1?J@GHED?GJJHJNEDKJLEEEJFGJDPDCCDuJVG 
FHH1G1JGJGJJK1JKJX@FE1GKJ1G?GD@FG1JGJFGHJF@DD1F@E@H2JADJJDFH? 
H@D1GJJ?FKJJE2JFIGEDJ?FKJJE2JFGHJH@D1GJJGKEJ?@HHEDJGKFG 
KFNEJMEEGJFEDEFHKJHENEEJAEHJFGHJADFFG1FEHJGJJHFOEJ?@DE 
GKFGJENEDKJ?G@HEGGJKF?JFGJJAAJDG@G1GKJGJJFGGEGHJFJEEEJEu 
DFG@DHFKJDFKJEFD?2JFGHJD@HHEDJDFKJEFD?JFDEJE[FHAEE?JJI
GLJJADJJDFH?JLKEDEJ?G@HEGG?JFDEJADJN1HEHJFHH1G1JGFE 
FFFHEH1FJ?@AAJDGJFGHJEGD1FKHEGGu 

UJF@?EHJJGJDXRQJFGHJRGN1DJGHEGG 

VGJFEEJW3BJEENEE?2JDPDCCDJADJHJGE?JDEFE3LJDEHJADJMEEHJ?JEN1GJ 
GJE[AEJDFG1JGJ1GJ?F1EGFEJFGHJHFGKEHFG1F?2J1GGEDFFG1NE
EGJFJEHEGGJFGHJFJEEFMJDFG1NEJADJMEEH3?JEN1GJ 
JAAJDG@G1G1E?2JI1EEHJGD1A?JGJJEGN1DJGHEGGFEEKJID1EGHEKJEJFFG1JG? 
FGHJ?F1EGFEJH@?E@H?2JFGHJDEJ@EFDJ@?EJJIJGEFKGJEJJKI 
FJHA@GEDJEFMJDFGJD1E?2J?HFDGMJFDH2JV[PSJJGE3JG3JGE
FKDJHEMJJO?2J1GGEDGEG2JFAA?u 

\EJFFEJRH@FFG1JG 

DPDCCDJKF?JFJFEEEMDFGJDKJFGHJ?AKEDE2JFGHJADJHJGE? 
AJ?1G1NEJFGG1G@HE?JGKDJ@JKJX@FDGEDEKJDEFJJG1G1JGJFGHJDELFDH? 
IJDJFFFHEH1FJEIIJDG?JFGHJF1G14EG?K1AJEN1HEGFEJGKDJ@JK 
FEDG1I1FFGE?2JJ1IGJFEDG1I1FFGE?JFGHJFEF??DJJHJFEEEMDFG1JG?u 
DG@HEGG?JFDEJEGFJ@DFJEHJGJJ?KFDEJF@EG@DFEJMFFOJDJ@GH?2JFGH 
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GEFFKEDJ1GFJDAJDFGEJGKE?EJMFFOJDJ@GH?JGKDJ@JKJF@EG@DFEEK 
DE?AJG?1NEJGEFFK1GJJEE??JG?u 

P?J?G@HEGG?JAFDG1F1AFGEJ1GJFJHH@G1GKJ?EDN1FEJJAAJDG@G1G1E?2 
GKEKJMEFJHEJFLFDEJJIJGKEJ1??@E?JIFF1GJJGKE1DJDEJ1JG2JFGHJMK 
MEFJH1GJJFGJFFG1NEJAFDGJJIJGKEJ?JE@G1JG2JGKEKJMEFJHEJFJHJDE 
1GNJENEH2JFFD1GJJF1G14EGuJRKJDEFJJG141GJJFKFEEEGJE?JFGH 
GFO1GJJAFDGJ1GJ?JEN1GJJGKEH2J?G@HEGG?JMEFJHEJMEGGEDJADJMEEH 
?JENED?JFGHJJF1GJDEFE3E1IEJFAAE1FFG1JGJE[AED1EGFEu 

P?JAFDGJJIJGKEJCJHH1GHEGGJ>EGGEDJ?1JGEHJMKJEFFKJ?G@HEGG 
FGHJK1?JJDJKEDJJ@FDH1FG2JEFFKJ?G@HEGGJH@?GJFJHAEEGEJ::U 
KJ@D?JJIJFJHH@G1GKJ?EDN1FEJF?JFJJDFH@FG1JGJDEX@1DEHEGG 
GKDJ@JKJW3;:uJXKEJGJGFEJNJE@GGEEDJKJ@DJDEX@1DEHEGGJIJD 
JDFH@FG1JGJL1EEJMEJADJ3DFGEHJMF?EHJJGJGKEJJDFHEJEENEEJGKFG 
EFFKJ?G@HEGGJEGGED?JGKEJ?FKJJEuJPEEJFJHH@G1GKJ?EDN1FE?JL1EE 
MEJGDFFOEHJH1J1GFEEKJJGJFGJJGJJ1GJJMF?1?JF?JFJHEGKJHJGJ 
FEEEMDFGEJ?G@HEGGJEIIJDG?u 

[DJIE??1JGFEJHENEEJAHEGGJ1?JADJN1HEHJGJJ?GFII2J1GJFJGH@GFG1JG
L1GKJ?AEF1I1FJRW>J?@AAJDGJ?EDN1FE?JADJN1HEHJMKJE1FEG?EHJRW> 
GEFFKEDuJXKEJRW>J1G?GD@FG1JGFEJHJHEEJ1?JEHAKF?14EHJMF?EH 
FHH@?G1GJJADE?EGGFG1JGJJIJHFGED1FE?2JE[GEG?1NEJHJHEE1GJ
HEHJG?GDFG1JGJFGHJ1GH1N1H@FE14EHJH1DEFG1JG?uJREKJGHJGK1?2 
?G@HEGG?J1GX@1DEJ1GJJDJ@A?JLKEDEJEE??JG?JFDEJ?FFIIJEHEH 
@?1GJJEEFDG1GJJHFGED1FE?2JGF?O?JFGHJFHH@?GEHJJDJ@A1GJ?u 
DG@HEGG?JGKEGJ?KJLJLKFGJGKEKJOGJLJJDFEEKJJDJ1GJLD1G1GJJ@?1GJ 
EFGJ@FJEJJ@GA@GJHEGKJH2JLK1FKJ1?JGKEGJHJG1GJDEHJIJD 
ADJJDE??JGJLFDHJEEFDG1GJJJJFE?u 

TFD1FMEEJI DG@HEGGJCEGGEDEHJDFKJJEJDGD@FG@DE 

DPDCCDJ?FKJJE?JJIIEDJFJ?HFEE2J?FIE2JG@DG@D1GJJEGN1DJGHEGGJGJ 
1G?J?G@HEGG?J1GJCO3BMuJXKEJ?FKJJEJKF?JFFFHEH1FJEEFHEDJFFEEEH 
HEFGJJIJGKEJ?FKJJEJFGHJFJHEFGJJIJ?G@HEGG?JLKJJHEFE?JL1GK 
HF1EKJDG@HEGGJ?@AAJDGJ1??@E?uJRKJFDEFG1GJJFJ?HFEEJ?FKJJE 
EGN1DJGHEGGJFGJ1G?JGK1?JEJFFG1JG2JDPDCCDJFDEFGE?JFJIFH1EK 
FGHJ?AKEDEJ1GJLK1FKJFEEJ?GFIIJHEHMED?JOGJLJEFFKJJGKEDJFGH 
?G@HEGG?2JFGHJFFGJADJN1HEJFJ?FIEDJFGHJHJDEJFJGGDJEEEH 
EGN1DJGHEGGJGJJJ@DJ?G@HEGG?JFGHJ?GFIIJHEHMED?uJRFFK 
FEF??DJJHJKF?JGLJJGEFFKED?JGJJADJN1HEJFFFHEH1FJFGH 
EHJG1JGFEJ?@AAJDGuJXK1?JDEH@FE?J?GFIIJGJJ?G@HEGGJDFG1JJGJ 
;:I;2JJAG1H141GJJJGJJ1GJJ?@AAJDGuJRJGKJAFDEGGJFGHJ?GFII 
?@DNEK?J?KJLEHJGKFGJGKEKJI1GHJGKEJ?FKJJEY?J?HFEE 
EGN1DJGHEGGJFGHJ1GH1N1H@FEJFGGEGG1JGJE[GDEHEEKJNFE@FMEEJFGH
?FIEu 

TFD1FMEEJU [FDEGGFEJVGNJENEHEGGJFGHJKJHEJN1?1G? 

DG@HEGG?YJ?@FFE??JFGHJAEDIJDHFGFEJFDEJFIIEFGEHJGJGJJGEKJMK 
GEFFKED?2JM@GJFE?JJMKJGKE1DJAFDEGG?JFGHJEGN1DJGHEGGu 
XKEDEIJDE2JAFDEGGFEJ1GNJENEHEGGJ1?JFJ?1JG1I1FFGGJAFDGJJIJJ@D 
?FKJJEY?J?GDFGEJ1FJJJFE?uJXKEJ?FKJJEY?JGEFFKED?JAEDIJDHJKJHE 
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N1?1G?JGJJ@GHED?GFGHJGKEJ?G@HEGG?YJADJMEEH?JFGHJFM1E1G1E?JFGH 
GJJFDEFGEJFJMEGGEDJGD1FHJJIJAFDEGG3?G@HEGG3GEFFKED 
DEEFG1JG?K1A?uJS@D1GJJKJHEJN1?1G?2JGEFFKED?JEGFJ@DFJE 
AFDEGG?JGJJGFOEJFFG1NEJDJEEJ1GJ?G@HEGGY?JEEFDG1GJJFGJKJHEu 
[FDEGGY?JFE?JJNJE@GGEEDJDEJ@EFDEKJ1GJFEF??DJJH?JF?JJ@E?G
DEFHED?2JI1EEHJGD1AJFKFAEDJGE?JFGHJFFFHEH1FJ?@AAJDGJH@D1GJ 
ADJHEFG?JFGHJKFGH?3JGJEEFDG1GJJGF?O?u 

TFD1FMEEJT [EDIJDHFGFEJMF?EHJFFFJ@GGFM1E1GK 

XKEJ?FKJJEJH@?GJFFK1ENEJFFFHEH1FJFGHJJDJFG14FG1JGFE 
E[FEEEEGFEJGKDJ@JKJJ@G?GFGH1GJJ1G?GD@FG1JGFEJX@FE1GKJFJ@AEEH
L1GKJGKEJ?FKJJEY?JOEKJHE?1JGJEEEHEGG?JGJJDEHF1GJFJN1FMEE 
EH@FFG1JGFEJFEGEDGFG1NEJ1GJGKEJFJHH@G1GKuJDG@HEGG 
AEDIJDHFGFEJFGHJGEFFK1GJJFGHJEEFDG1GJJFDEJHEF?@DEH 
HJGGKEKJFGH9JDJX@FDGEDEKJGKDJ@JKJHFGFJFJEEEFGEHJFGHJGDFFOEH 
MKJH@EG1AEEJF??E??HEGGJ1G?GD@HEGG?2J1GFE@H1GJJDXPOJQFGK 
FGHJOEFHEDJXE?G1GJ2JREGFKHFDOJR[FH?J@G1E141GJJESJFGD1GF
DJIGLFDE2JI@EE3EEGJGKJADFFG1FEJGE?G?JIJDJ?GFGEJP??E??HEGG?2 
FGHJUJ@GGF?JFGHJ[1GEEEJD@GG1GJJDEFJDH?uJDG@HEGGJAEDIJDHFGFE
FDEJHJF@HEGGEHJFGHJDEN1ELEHJMKJGEFFKED?2JFGHJ?FKJJE 
FHH1G1?GDFGJD?uJUDJHJGKE?EJAEDIJDHFGFEJDE?@EG?2JGEFFKED?JL1EE 
FDEFGEJ1GGEDNEGG1JGJAEFG?JGJJ1HADJNEJ1GH1N1H@FEJ?G@HEGG 
FFK1ENEHEGGu 

XEFFKED?JHEEGJHJGGKEKJL1GKJFJFFKE?JFGHJ?FKJJE 
FHH1G1?GDFG1JGJGJJDEN1ELJ?G@HEGGJHFGFuJXK1?JHFGFJ1?J@?EHJGJ 
FDEFGEJ1GGEDNEGG1JGJAEFG?JIJDJ?G@HEGG?2JEHAKF?141GJ 
1GH1N1H@FEJJJFE?J1GJHFGKJFGHJDEFH1GJJIJDJEFFKJ?G@HEGGuJXKE?E 
JJFE?JFDEJJDJLGKJMF?EH2JFGHJFGG@FEJFKEFOAJ1GG?JFDEJ?EG@AJF? 
FJHEFG?JJIJADJJDE??JHJG1GJD1GJuJVGJHJGGKEKJHFGFJHEEG1GJ?2 
ADJJDE??J1?JDEN1ELEHJFGHJ?AEF1I1FJFFFHEH1FJ1GGEDNEGG1JG 
AEFG?JFDEJFHH@?GEHJDEJ@EFDEKJGJJHF[1H14EJ?G@HEGGJJDJLGKu 

XKEDEJ1?JFGJE[GEG?1NEJGEFFKEDJJM?EDNFG1JGJFGHJEGD1FKHEGG
ADJJDFH2J1GJLK1FKJEFFKJFGHJENEDKJGEFFKEDJ1?JN1?1GEHJDEJ@EFDEK 
FGHJJ1NEGJIEEHMFFO2JL1GKJDE?J@DFE?JGF1EJDEHJIJDJGKE1D 
1GH1N1H@FEJGEEH?J@?1GJJWNDRSJFAADJNEHJHJHEE?2J?@FKJF?JGKE 
SFG1EE?JGJUDFHELJDOJIJDJGEFFKEDJENFE@FG1JGJFGHJGKE 
UDJGGE1GEJRH@FFG1JGJADJJDFHuJDPDCCDJKF?J?ENEDFE 
1G?GD@FG1JGFEJFJFFKE?2JAEEDJHEGGJD?JFGHJFHH1G1?GDFGJD?JLKJ 
AEDIJDHJFEF??JJM?EDNFG1JG?JFGHJADJN1HEJIEEHMFFOJGJJ1HADJNE 
1G?GD@FG1JGuJRFFKJGEFFKEDJKF?JFGJ1GH1N1H@FE14EHJ1HADJNEHEGG 
AEFGJMF?EHJJGJFJHA1EEHJHFGF2JFEEJL1GJJGEFFKED?JGJJIJF@? 
EIIJDG?JJGJ?AEF1I1FJHJHF1G?JFGHJAEDIJDHFGFEJ1GH1FFGJD?JJI 
GKEJSFG1EE?JGJUDFHELJDOu 

TFD1FMEEJ8 CWJJDE?AJG?EM 

TFD1FMEEJ< CWJJDE?AJG?EM 

TFD1FMEEJL 

TFD1FMEEJ;7 CWJJDE?AJG?EM 
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U\Je^ea_JE`d^__bE`eJ^`Jjf`E ;T; 

lmnJomKp 

b\J[darELJLEd\ErJQ`JLW]^^_J]EadJomKcdKp 

CKEFOJFEEJGKFGJFAAEK 

\DFHE?JDEDNEH W2J;2J: 

`K\Jr^ELJe]EJLW]^^_ WJ 

W^`edaWeJYQe]JaJW]adeEdJ^d 

ErfWaeQ^`a_Jba`a[EbE`e 

^d[a`QgaeQ^`a 

J 

PK\JXaWQ_QeQEL 

SJE?JGKEJ?FKJJEJHF1GGF1GJJDJJAEDFGEJH@EG1AEEJ?1GE?J 

WJ2JH@?GJJGEJ?1GEu 

Po\JLW]^^_JLQeEL 

[EEF?EJE1?GJGKEJ?1GE?JLKEDEJGKEJ?FKJJEJL1EEJJAEDFGEJIJDJGKEJ@AFJH1GJJ?FKJJEJKEFDu 

[KK?1FFE
PHHDE?? 

[KJGE
W@HMED 

D1GEJ; 
C?FHE 
F? 
AD1HFDK 
?1GEM 

B7;JTFEEEK 
SD1NEu 
DKDFF@?E2JWN 
;B:78 

D1GEJ: 

D1GEJB 

S1?GD1FG9CDS \DFHE? 
DEDNEHJFG 
D1GEJCW3U2JT3L2 
EGFuM 

OEFE1NE? 
OEGGFE 
P??1?GFGFE 

OEGGFE 
P??1?GFGFE 
IJDJPK1FK 
\DFHE?JCLD1GE 
W9PJ1I 
FAAE1FFMEEM 

DKDFF@?E W3B WJ W9P 
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PoT\JZPYTiYJeHOXUVYJGNYJMOFGTMGJUFROHSTGUOFJROHJLUGYJK\
 

WFHE 

DFKJJE 
>EFHED SJH1G1FJUD1?1GF 

TAEDFG1 
JGFE 
>EFHED 

UFGEEF1FJ>EJKH 

CJHAE1F 
GFE 
CJGGFFG 

SJH1G1FJUD1?1GF 

CJHAEF1 
GG 
CJGGFFG 

CFGHFFEJKJKG?JG 

SPDP 
CJJDH1G 
FGJD 

PJDOJ[KJGE PEGEDGFGEJ[KJGE
 RHF1EJPHHDE?? 

SK\JaHYJTFIJiUGYiJUFJMOdPOMTGYV WJ 

ieTMYaJQRJIYinJePYTiYJeHOMYYVJGO 

GNYJFYfGJgkYiGUOF\ 

QXJ_^WaeErJQ`JZdQ\aeEJLZaWEJQ`J`]WJ^dJrQLedQWeLJ^feLQrEJ`]W
 

Sl\JfePOTVJTJMkHHYFGJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMIJhW^^qJROHJYTMNJiMNOOPJiUGYJGNTG 
UiJPOMTGYVJUFJeHUXTGYJieTMYJUFJ`]WJOHJPOMTGYVJOkGiUVYJORJ`]W\JEfMYeGJROHJiMNOOPiJUF 

VUiGHUMGJieTMYJhMOdPOMTGUOFJieTMYqnJiMNOOPJSkiGJeHOXUVYJTJMOeIJORJGNYJTFFkTPJRUHY 

UFieYMGUOFJHYeOHG\ 

LUGYJKJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMIJhW^^q 

KGGA?I99GK?EH3F?J3DEAJDG?uIE@1HDEN1ELuFJH9DE?A9;88UTB<I9KU[XSDTITK9 

LUGYJKJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

KGGA?I99GK?EH3F?J3DEAJDG?uIE@1HDEN1ELuFJH9DE?A9;88UTB<I9GRKGHX[PWQ9 

LUGYJoJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMI 

CWJJDE?AJG?EM 
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LUGYJoJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

CWJJDE?AJG?EM 

LUGYJlJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMI 

CWJJDE?AJG?EM 

LUGYJlJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

CWJJDE?AJG?EM 

FK\JYYHYJGNYHYJTFIJHYXUiUOFiJGO WJ 

GNYJiMNOOPhiJMNTHGYHJVkHUF[JGNY 

omKcdKpJiMNOOPJIYTHaJhZPYTiY 

UFMPkVYJTeeHOXYVJOHJeYFVUF[ 

STGYHUTPJTFVJFOFdSTGYHUTP 
MNTHGYHJHYXUiUOFiq\ 

O\J`TSYJTFVJZOiUGUOFJOR REO1DJS@4J3JP??1?GFGGJD@AED1GGEGHEGGJJIJPFFJ@GGFM1E1GK 

QFVUXUVkTPhiqJYNOJWOSePYGYVJGNUi 

aFFkTPJdYeOHG\ 

e\J^kHJiU[FTGkHYiJh]YTVJORJLMNOOPJTFVJZOTHVJZHYiUVYFGqJcYPOiJTGGYiGJGNTGJTPPJORJGNY 

UFROHSTGUOFJMOFGTUFYVJNYHYUFJUiJGHkGNRkPJTFVJTMMkHTGYJTFVJGNTGJGNUiJMNTHGYHJiMNOOPJUi 

UFJMOSePUTFMYJiUGNJTPPJTieYMGiJORJUGiJMNTHGYHnJTFVJiUGNJTPPJeYHGUFYFGJXYVYHTPnJLGTGYnJTFV 

POMTPJPTiinJHY[kPTGUOFinJTFVJHkPYi\JYYJkFVYHiGTFVJGNTGJURJTFIJUFROHSTGUOFJUFJTFIJeTHG 
ORJGNUiJHYeOHGJUiJROkFVJGOJNTXYJcYYFJVYPUcYHTGYPIJSUiHYeHYiYFGYVnJGNTGJiUPPJMOFiGUGkGY 

[HOkFViJROHJGNYJHYXOMTGUOFJORJOkHJMNTHGYH\JWNYM`J]ELJURJIOkJT[HYYJTFVJGNYFJkiYJGNY 

SOkiYJOFJIOkHJZWJOHJGNYJiGIPUiGJOFJIOkHJSOcUPYJVYXUMYJGOJiU[FJIOkHJFTSYq\ 

NE? 

92324
 



LU[FTGkHYnJ]YTVJORJWNTHGYHJLMNOOP
 

LU[FTGkHYnJZHYiUVYFGJORJGNYJZOTHVJORJeHkiGYYi
 

rTGY :7;<9789B7 

eNTF`JIOk\ 

42324
 

















VALID FOR FACILITY: DISTRICT: 

SYRACUSE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE & CITIZENSHIP CHARTER SYRACUSE ACADEMY OF SCI-CITIZENSHIP 

301 VALLEY DRIVE TOLGA HAYALI 

SYRACUSE, NEW YORK 13207 301 VALLEY DR 

SYRACUSE, NEW YORK 13207 

Issuance Date: March 05, 2018 

Effective Date: January 01, 2018 

Building ID: 421800878001 Expiration Date: January 01, 2019 



EFGHIJKJLMNJNOPQQRJSTUQHGJVWHXJYZF[
 
CDEFGEHIJ789:;9:7<=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ789C79:7<= 

NMS_VaNEJ_V_rJb{JNVcELVEJ_LrJVc`cdELN^cqJVNJeSE|EL`Nn
 

\]JV^_S`ESJ_a`^bScdESJe_fJQg 
hiFTJjkGPlJKk\mn 

DEFDJGEGHIJGFKJDEF@FI@LJBKEF@EJDEM@EKEGG 
FAGHFDJNEDJIFOEJPDFOJGHEJHDFBJHFQI 

OEIARS 

K]JLEoJMbSpJN`_`EJSEqbS` 

V_Sr 

qHQsZXTJWJXZHTOGJaSYJQHJtTuJRZF[ 

GQJGPTJvQfGJHTOTFGJLTtJMQH[ 

NGWGTJNOPQQRJSTUQHGJVWHXJgQHJGPT 

OPWHGTHJfOPQQRJeNTT 

PGGUfwxxHTUQHGOWHXf]FIfTX]yQsxn] 

eVPWHGTHJfOPQQRfJOQvURTGZFyJITWH 
QFTJtZRRJFQGJITGJPWsTJWJNOPQQR 
STUQHGJVWHXJQHJRZF[JGQJQFT]JqRTWfT 

GIUTJzaSYJZfJFQGJWsWZRWuRTzJZFJGPT 

fUWOTJUHQsZXTXn] 

TUVUWXYMZAGHFDJNEHJCHFDGEDJYGHFFK
 

[T?JJ@JIFGJF\FJKF4KE
 

12321
 



EFGHIJKJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJUMSVP
 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrstuvtusrw 

LWXUWEYYJQXZ[W\J]^[WQEWJUX[_Y 

xyMzSPy{P|p}p~ON�MQO�yz��pSPM~SP�������MQO�yz��pSP��MzOpzPN��yy�NPy~���P�y�R�pOpPO�pPOM��pNPRzy��SpS� 
L�NOPpM��P}yM�PM~SP�pMNQzpPMNP�y~OM�~pSP�~PO�pPN��yy��NP�Qzzp~O��PMRRzy�pSP��MzOpz�PM~SP�~S��MOpP��pO�pz 
O�pPN��yy�P�MNP�pOPyzP~yOP�pOPO�pP}yM��P��pMNpPRzy��SpP�~{yz�MO�y~P{yzPM��PP}yM�NP��P�y�p��pzPrNO� 

`aJ[][\Ebc]JYQd\EeQJLEWfXWb[e]EJUX[_Y 

�{PRpz{yz�M~�pPSMOMP�NP~yOPM�M��M��pP��P�Q}QNOPrNO�PR�pMNpPNOMOpPO��NP�~PO�pP�MNOP�y�Q�~PM~SPQRSMOpP�� 

�y�p��pzPrNO� 

12324
 



gn`op`fJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJ[GGSlFjOFGJMgJ[kSTOjlkJUMSVP
 

��MSp�
��P�yM� 
r 

��MSp�
��P�yM� 
u 

��MSp�
��P�yM� 
+ 

��MSp�
��P�yM� 
. 

��MSp�
��P�yM� 
9 

��MSp�
��P�yM� 
/ 

��MSp�
��P�yM� 
0 

��MSp�
��P�yM� 
w 

��MSp���P�OQSp~O
�pz{yz�M~�pP�yM� 

���yy�P����P�M�p
��~��Q�P9s*P���P�~ 
�L� 

���yy�P����P�M�p
��~��Q�P9s*P���P�~ 
�MO� 

�OQSp~ONP����P�M�p
��~��Q�P99* 
Rzy{���p~�� 

�pMNQzpP8NpSPOy
��M�QMOpP�zy}zpNN
&y�MzSP�OOM�~�p~OPy{
�yM� 

�&�|P�NNpNN�p~O 

�&�|P�NNpNN�p~O 

,-� 

gaJ\MJhSiOJjMHOJSkSTOjlkJNMSVP �y 

GMJSTTm 

KaJ\MJhSiOJjMHOJSkSTOjlkJNMSVP �y 

GMJSTTm 

haJXWU[eci[QcXe[_JUX[_Y 

�yM�P�P�pOPyzP�yOP�pO
 

�pO 

�pO 

�pO 

�~S��MOpP�{PSMOMP�NP~yO
M�M��M��p�P�{t��p~ 
M�M��M��p�P�pN�z��p
�{{yzONP���yy�P7��� 
&M8pP�{P�yM�P�NP�yO 
�pO 

52324
 



gn`op`fJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJ[GGSlFjOFGJMgJXHNSFllSGlMFSVJUMSVP
 

�z}P�yM�Pr 

�z}P�yM�Pu 

�z}P�yM�P+ 

�z}P�yM�P. 

�z}P�yM�P9 

�z}M~��MO�y~M� 
�yM� 

���yy�P����PzpOM�~
w9*Py{PNOQSp~ONPyz
��}�pzPpM��P�pMz 

�QOPy{PN��yy� 
NQNRp~N�y~NP���� 
�pP�pNNPO�M~Prs* 

�Mzp~OPNMO�N{M�O�y~
����P�pPw9*Pyz
��}�pz� 

xyMzSPy{P&zQNOppN
����P�M�pP��~��Q�
rsP�ppO�~}NPRpz
�pMz 

��p�p~OMz�P}zMSpN
����P�M�pP{�p�SPOz�RN 
p�pz�P�y~O� 

jaJ\MJIMkJhSiOJjMHO 

MHNSFllSGlMFSVJNMSVPJGMJSTTm 

5aJfce[e]c[_JUX[_Y 

�pMNQzpP8NpSPOy
��M�QMOpP�zy}zpNN 

���yy�P|p�yzSNP-
x���PzpRyzON 

���yy�P|p�yzSN 

�Mzp~OP�Qz�p� 

�ppO�~}P��~QOpN 

�y~O���P,�p�SPOz�RN 

�y 

�yM�P�P�pOPyzP�yO 
�pO 

�pO 

�pO 

�pO 

�pO 

�pO 

gn`op`fJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJ[GGSlFjOFGJMgJflFSFklSVJUMSVP
 

,�~M~��M�P�yM�Pr 

,�~M~��M�P�yM�Pu 

,�~M~��M�P�yM�P+ 

,�~M~��M�P�yM�P. 

,�~M~��M�P�yM�P9 

,�~M~��M�P�yM�N 

���yy�P����PyRpzMOp 
��O��~P�ON 
MRRzy�pSP�QS}pO
��O�P~yPSp{���O 

���yy�P����P�M�p
~yP�M1yzP{�~S�~}N
�~PM~~QM�PMQS�O 

�pMNQzpP8NpSPOy
��M�QMOpP�zy}zpNN 

���yy�P�QS}pO 

�QS�OPzpRyzO 

�yM�P�P�pOPyzP�yO 
�pO 

�pO 

�pO 

�{P�yOP�pO�
�pN�z��pP�{{yzON
���yy�P7���P&M8p 

�{P�yOP�pO�
�pN�z��pP�{{yzON
���yy�P7���P&M8p 

62324
 



42324
 



EFGHIJKJELMNFOPGQHNRJMNHJSTPUO
 
CDEFGEHIJ789:89:7;<J=J>F?GJ@AHFGEHIJ789B79:7;< 

VWXYSZVEJYSY[J\]JVS^E_SEJY_[JS^`^aE_Vb^cJSVJdXEeE_`VfVNgGPhFJbNiOPFj 

FGHIHJGIKLMHNOPQIRGOHL 
STGULGHNOPQIRGOHLGULPVWXGPVYLONLZ[[LJTIPRVPLUJTOOKU\L]PO^GYVLRTVLNOKKO_GH`LQVIUXPVULONLNGUJIK 
aVPNOPQIHJVLONLRTVLJTIPRVPLUJTOOKLGHLZaaVHYGbLcLdSORIKLebaVHYGRXPVULIHYLZYQGHGURPIRG^VLebaVHYGRXPVU 

]VPLfTGKYgh 
J 

k)J h̀GiUJELMNFOPGQHNRJcNHJSTPUO 

CDJEFFE@FFGEJ* h̀GiUJELMNFOPGQHNRJMNHJSTPUO+JGFGEJGDGFFJEHAEIHJG@DE?JKLDDMJGNEJ@IF@HJGEHJ:7;8O 
;<JPENEH@FEJDLJQ@IEGJDIFFJRHAEI?E?SJFIHJHJTJHEJUmJGNEJmEFDJEIHJQCRJ?G@HEIGJEIDDFFMEIGn 
KoIGEpED?JqIFmnJrDJHDFFFDJ?JpI?JDDJEDMMF?Sn 

NOPQRSSTUQSVWXOYZ[PVOWSOWSPUQS\]UQ^_`QSOXSa_W]PVOW[`SbcdQWeQeSOWSd[fQeSghigjSOXSPUQ 

k_^VPSl_V^QS][WSUQ`dSe]UOO`eS`O][PQSPUQS[ZO_WPeSPOS_eQSVWSPUQSPmOSdQYSd_dV` 
][`]_`[PVOWeRSUPPdRnnmmmodhpoWqeQ^ofOrnde]nk_^VPl_V^QoUPZ` 
J 

>JIEJ;IJCDGFFJRHAEIHJG@DE? :Bg8hh7 

>JIEJ:IJiEFDJRIHJQCRJ?G@HEIGJEIDDFFMEIG ;gB 

>JIEJBIJjJTJHEJ>JIEJ;JUmJ>JIEJ: ;hk:h 

12324
 

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html


,)JYO-PFPRGHiGP.NJELMNFOPGQHNRJMNHJSTPUO
 

CDJEFFE@FFGEJ*YO-PFPRGHiGP.NJELMNFOPGQHNRJMNHJSTPUO/JCDJEFFE@FFGEJlDHMJIJ?GDFGJTEJRHAEIHJG@DE?JAED 
CNJFHAJLJD?GJabbJGDpEGNEDJGNEJLDFFDBJIpI 

;nJCFGEJGNEJDEFETFIGJADDGJDIJLDDMJGNEJCAED?DIIEFJ?EDTJEE?JED?GDJDDBJFIHJGNEJCMFIFpEMEIGJFIHJpEIEDFFD 
EDF@MIJKLDDMJGNEJ@IF@HJGEHJ:7;8O;<JPENEH@FEJDLJQ@IEGJDIFFJRHAEI?E?S 

:nJDImJEDIGDFEGEHJFHMJIJ?GDFGJTE9MFIFpEMEIGJLEEJAFJHJGDJDGNEDJDDpFIJEFGJDI?JDDJEDDADDFGJDI? 

BnJCFGEJGNEJGDGFFJLDDMJFUDTEJFIHJHJTJHEJJGJUmJGNEJmEFDOEIHJQCRJEIDDFFMEIGnJJCNEJDEFETFIGJADDGJDIJGNFGJM@?G 
UEJJIEF@HEHJJIJGNJ?JEFFE@FFGJDIJJ?JHELJIEHJF?JLDFFDB?I 

DHMJIJ?GDFGJTEJRHAEIHJG@DE?IJJDHMJIJ?GDFGJDIJFIHJMFIFpEMEIGJDLJGNEJENFDGEDJ?ENDDFJJIEF@HE?JGNE 

FEGJTJGJE?JFIHJAED?DIIEFJDLJGNEJDLLJEE?JDLJGNEJENJELJ?ENDDFJDLLJEEDFJGNEJLJIFIEEJDDJU@?JIE??JDLLJEE?FJ?ENDDF 
DAEDFGJDI?JAED?DIIEFFJHFGFJMFIFpEMEIGJFIHJDEADDGJIpFJN@MFIJDE?D@DEE?FJGEENIDFDpmFJEGEnJoGJFF?D 

JIEF@HE?JGND?EJFHMJIJ?GDFGJTEJFIHJMFIFpEMEIGJ?EDTJEE?JADDTJHEHJUmJDGNEDJDDpFIJEFGJDI?JDDJEDDADDFGJDI? 
DIJUENFFLJDLJGNEJENFDGEDJ?ENDDFJLDDJBNJENJGNEJENFDGEDJ?ENDDFJAFm?JFJLEEJDDJDGNEDJEDMAEI?FGJDInJJjDJIDG 
JIEF@HEJGNEJQCRJDLJAED?DIIEFJBND?EJDDFEJJ?JGDJHJDEEGFmJ?@AADDGJGNEJJI?GD@EGJDIFFJADDpDFMnJJ 

NOPQeRSS 
TUQSVWXOYZ[PVOWSOWSPUQS\]UQ^_`QSOXSa_W]PVOW[`SbcdQWeQeSOWSd[fQeSghigjSOXSPUQSk_^VPSl_V^Q 

][WSUQ`dSe]UOO`eS`O][PQSPUQS[ZO_WPeSPOS_eQSVWSPUQSPmOSdQYSd_dV`S][`]_`[PVOWeR 
UPPdRnnmmmodhpoWqeQ^ofOrnde]nk_^VPl_V^QoUPZ`oS 
E-MUhINNJ0NFN1PGJghRGRJhHJNLMNFOPGQHNRJRThQUOJFhGJ0NJHNMhHGNOJPFJGTNJi0h.NJgiUgQUiGPhFR) 

>JIEJ;IJGEFETFIGJHED?DIIEFJPEDTJEE?
 
CD?GJKGDBS
 

>JIEJ:IJIFIFpEMEIGJFIHJJEIEDFFJCD?G
KCDF@MIS 

>JIEJBIJP@MJDLJ>JIEJ;JFIHJ>JIEJ: 

>JIEJkIJjJTJHEJ>JIEJBJUmJGNEJiEFDJRIH
QCRJ?G@HEIGJEIDDFFMEIG 

TU[WsSqO_o 

:hhh7g 

88K8g 

B::B<: 

;K8< 

42324
 

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html
mailto:CDJEFFE@FFGEJ*YO-PFPRGHiGP.NJELMNFOPGQHNRJMNHJSTPUO/JCDJEFFE@FFGEJlDHMJIJ?GDFGJTEJRHAEIHJG@DE?JAED


SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF
	

NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Page No.
	

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 1
	

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

Balance Sheet 3
	

Statement of Activities 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
	

5
	

Statement of Functional Expenses 6
	

Statement of Cash Flows 8
	

Notes to Financial Statements 10
	

Statement of Activities by School 19
	

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
	
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
	
in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 20
	

Report on Compliance For Each Major Program and Report on Internal Control Over 

Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance 22
	

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 25
	

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 27
	

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 28
	



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Trustees 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools 
Syracuse, New York 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Science Academies of New York Charter 
Schools (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the balance sheet as of June 30, 2018, and the 
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the 
related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.  We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audit Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools as of June 30, 2018 and its changes 
in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Report on Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. 
The statement of activities by school and schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 
2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards are presented for purposes of additional analysis 
and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, 
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated October 16, 2018 
on our consideration of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools' internal control over financial 
reporting, and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide 
an opinion on the effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools' internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards in considering Science Academies of New York Charter Schools' 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Heveron & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 

Rochester, New York 
October 16, 2018 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	

BALANCE SHEET
	

June 30, 2018
	

ASSETS
	

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $7,550,368 

Restricted Cash - Extra Classroom Funds 81,192 

Accounts Receivable 400,407 

Grants Receivable 778,828 

Prepaid Expenses 171,896 

Inventory 28,377 

Total Current Assets 9,011,068 

Property and Equipment 

Leasehold Improvements 3,052,093 

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1,387,019 

Computer Software and Hardware 1,286,677 

Vehicles 409,599 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (2,687,892) 

Net Property and Equipment 3,447,496 

Other Assets 

Security Deposits 208,286 

TOTAL ASSETS $12,666,850 
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable $ 388,292 

Accrued Payroll and Benefits 1,456,838 

Extra Classroom Funds 81,192 

Deferred Revenue 60,949 

Total Current Liabilities 1,987,271 

Net Assets 

Unrestricted 10,639,480 

Temporarily Restricted 40,099 

Total Net Assets 10,679,579 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $12,666,850 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
	

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018
	

Temporarily 

Unrestricted Restricted Total 

Revenues and Other Support: 

Public School District: 

Revenue - Resident Student Enrollment $18,497,132 $ - $18,497,132 

Revenue - Students with Disabilities 

Special Charter School Aid 

Food Service 

Federal Grants 

State Grants 

Other Grants and Contributions 

Other Income 

Released From Restriction 

Total Revenues and Other Support 

Expenses: 

Program Services:
	

Regular Education
	

Special Education
	

Other Programs
	

Total Program Services Expense 

Supporting Services: 

Management and General 

Total Expenses 

Change in Net Assets 

Net Assets - Beginning of Year 

Net Assets - End of Year 

558,315 - 558,315 

568,869 - 568,869 

892,195 - 892,195 

1,554,804 - 1,554,804 

127,962 - 127,962 

56,831 - 56,831 

91,830 - 91,830 

64,260 (64,260) -

22,412,198 (64,260) 22,347,938 

14,517,891 - 14,517,891 

1,377,154 - 1,377,154 

1,226,794 - 1,226,794 

17,121,839 - 17,121,839 

3,167,583 - 3,167,583 

20,289,422 - 20,289,422 

2,122,776 (64,260) 2,058,516 

8,516,704 104,359 8,621,063 

$10,639,480 $ 40,099 $10,679,579 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
	

No. of 
Positions 

Personnel Service Costs 
Instructional Personnel 180 
Non-Instructional Personnel 68 
Administrative Personnel 25 

Total Salaries and Wages 273 

Retirement 
Fringe Benefits and Payroll Taxes 

Total Personnel Services 

Building Rent and Taxes 
Food 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Other Professional Services 
Technology 
Supplies and Materials 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Student Services 
Utilities 
Equipment and Furnishings 
Other Expenses 
Insurance 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Program Services 

Regular 
Education 

Special 
Education 

Other 
Programs 

$ 6,370,717 
889,475 
357,566 

$ 713,507 
-
3,482 

$ 72,295 
-
-

7,617,758 716,989 72,295 

717,186 
1,862,558 

63,754 
202,685 

-
5,531 

10,197,502 983,428 77,826 

1,329,338 148,406 -
- - 808,587 

487,010 57,295 -
499,483 28,045 -
417,902 28,192 -
424,449 32,655 -
329,067 37,452 -

- - 340,381 
241,256 28,381 -
176,729 23,927 -
120,598 3,970 -
140,442 - -
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Management 
and General Total 

$ 216,351 
24,462 

1,857,210 

$ 7,372,870 
913,937 

2,218,258 

2,098,023 10,505,065 

97,567 
270,562 

878,507 
2,341,336 

2,466,152 13,724,908 

110,279 
-

28,648 
23,885 
54,744 
26,223 
40,771 
-

23,319 
37,384 

106,576 
14,308 

1,588,023 
808,587 
572,953 
551,413 
500,838 
483,327 
407,290 
340,381 
292,956 
238,040 
231,144 
154,750



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
	

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018
	

(Continued)
	

Program Services 

Regular Special Other Management 
Education Education Programs and General Total 

Legal Services 5,074 - - 128,991 134,065 
Professional Development 58,613 389 - 60,428 119,430 
Marketing and Recruitment 67,855 3,378 - 16,101 87,334 
Office Expense 22,573 1,636 - 2,879 27,088 
Accounting and Auditing Fees - - - 26,895 26,895 

Total Expenses $14,517,891 $ 1,377,154 $ 1,226,794 $ 3,167,583 $20,289,422 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Cash Flow From Operating Activities 

Revenue from School Districts $18,870,664 

Grant Revenues 1,877,214 

Food Service Fees 845,245 

Other Sources 148,661 

Payments to Vendors for Goods and Services Rendered (5,777,686) 

Payments to Charter School Personnel for Services Rendered (13,562,612) 

Net Cash Flow Provided By Operating Activities 2,401,486 

Cash Flow From Investing Activities 

Purchase of Property and Equipment (1,298,371) 

Cash Flow Used By Investing Activities (1,298,371) 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,103,115 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 6,447,253 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year $ 7,550,368 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
	

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018
	

(Continued)
	

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash 

Provided by Operating Activities 

Change in Net Assets $ 2,058,516 

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets 

to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities: 

Depreciation and Amortization 572,953 

(Increase)/Decrease In: 

Accounts Receivable (356,557) 

Grants Receivable (265,613) 

Inventory 6,739 

Prepaid Expenses 73,287 

Security Deposits (42,840) 

Increase/(Decrease) In: 

Accounts Payable 131,756 

Accrued Payroll and Benefits 162,296 

Deferred Revenue 60,949 

Net Cash Flow Provided By Operating Activities $ 2,401,486 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES 

Organization 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools (the School) is a not-for-profit education 
corporation that operates three public charter schools. Syracuse Academy of Science Charter 
School maintains grades K-12 in Syracuse, NY. Utica Academy of Science Charter School 
maintains grades 6-12 in Utica, NY. Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter 
School opened for the 2017-2018 school year in Syracuse, NY with grades K-2 and plans to 
expand to grade 12 by 2027. All three charters place a special emphasis on math, science, and 
technology. The School seeks to empower students through high intellectual standards and 
prepare them for college, career, and citizenship. The School obtains its revenue mainly from 
Charter School Basic Tuition from the Syracuse City School District, Utica City School 
District and a few other surrounding school districts, in addition to food service, and state and 
federal grants. 

The main programs of the School are as follows: 

REGULAR EDUCATION:  The School's curriculum is focused on mathematics, science, and 
technology.  The School seeks to graduate students who can think critically and creatively, 
who are committed to a lifetime of learning and civic involvement, and who are conscious of 
local, global, and environmental issues. All courses align with the New York State Learning 
Standards. 

SPECIAL EDUCATION: The School is open to all children and does not discriminate on the 
basis of ethnicity, national origin, gender, disability, or any other grounds that would be 
unlawful or deny the civil rights of any individual. In accordance with the Individuals with 
Disabilities Education Act, the Rehabilitation Act, Section 504, and the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, the School provides a free and appropriate education, in the least restrictive 
environment to students with disabilities. The primary service delivery for students with 
special needs is inclusion. Services for students requiring supplemental services are provided 
by the Syracuse and Utica City School Districts. 

OTHER PROGRAMS: Other programs include food services, athletics, and extra-curricular 
activities. 

Basis of Accounting 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of 
accounting. The significant accounting policies followed are described below to enhance the 
usefulness of the financial statements to the reader. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (Continued) 

Basis of Presentation
	
In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
	
the School reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to the
	
existence and nature of donor restrictions in three classes of net assets: unrestricted,
	
temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted. There were no permanently restricted net
	
assets at June 30, 2018. 


The School also records contributions received as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or 
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and nature of any donor 
restrictions. 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America allow the School to 
treat as unrestricted, any restricted revenue where the restrictions are met in the same year. 
The School has elected to follow that reporting method. As a result, all activities in which 
restrictions are met are recorded in the Unrestricted Net Asset class. 

The following are descriptions of the School's net asset classifications: 

Unrestricted: Unrestricted net assets include resources that are available for the general 
support of the School's operations. 

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: Temporarily restricted net assets result from contributions 
subject to donor's restrictions that expire with the passage of time or by actions of the School. 
There was $40,099 of temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2018 restricted for rent. 

When donor restrictions from prior years expire, temporarily restricted net assets are 
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets 
released from restrictions. 

Revenue Recognition 
A portion of the School's revenue is derived from grants. Amounts received but not yet 
earned are reported as deferred revenue. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (Continued) 

Revenue Recognition (Continued)
	
Funding sources may, at their discretion, amend the grant and contract amounts.  In addition,
	
reimbursement for expenses or return of funds, or both, may be requested as a result of
	
noncompliance by the School with the terms of the grants and contracts.  The School records
	
such amendments, reimbursements, and returns of funds as an adjustment to revenue in the
	
year of the amendment.
	

Accounts and Grants Receivable 
Receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect. Amounts that 
management believes to be uncollectible after collection efforts have been completed are 
written off. In addition, management evaluates the need for, and if appropriate, provides an 
allowance to reduce receivables to amounts management expects will be collected. 
Management determined that no allowances were necessary at June 30, 2018. 

Contributions 
Contributions are recorded at the time of receipt or when evidence of a non-conditional 
promise to give has been received. Promises subject to conditions are not recorded as income 
until those conditions have been met. Contributions that are expected to be received in future 
years are recorded at their present value.  Contributions are recorded as unrestricted, unless 
they are subject to donor restrictions or are required to be used or expected to be received in 
future years. 

Income Taxes 

The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the School is qualified as a charity exempt 
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.  As a result, no provision for federal or 
state income taxes has been made. 

Advertising
	
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.
	

Inventories
	
Inventories consist of school uniforms and are recorded at cost.
	

Functional Expenses 
The costs of providing the various program services have been summarized on a functional 
basis in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated 
among program and supporting services. An immaterial amount of fundraising costs for the 
year ended June 30, 2018 are included in management and general expenses. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (Continued) 

Property and Equipment 
Property and equipment are stated at cost.  The School capitalizes property and equipment 
with an estimated life of 3 years and amounts over the following thresholds: 

Cost 
Leasehold Improvements $5,000 
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment $2,000 
Computer Software and Hardware $2,000 

Furniture, fixtures, and equipment purchased as a bundle greater than $25,000 will also be 
capitalized, and all land and vehicle acquisitions are capitalized. Depreciation and 
amortization is computed using the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of 
the assets as follows: 

Years 
Leasehold Improvements 5-40 
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 5-10 
Computer Software and Hardware 3-10 
Vehicles 5-10 

Depreciation and amortization expense amounted to $572,953 for the year ended June 30, 
2018. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents include all cash on hand and in banks, which at times, may exceed 
federally insured limits. The School considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of 
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. Certain of these accounts are not 
federally insured however the School does have a collateral agreement with their bank that 
provides a possible avenue of recovery in the unlikely event of a bank failure.  The School has 
not experienced any losses in these accounts and does not believe it is exposed to any 
significant credit risk with respect to cash and cash equivalents. 

Cash and cash equivalents consisted of the following at June 30, 2018: 

Checking 
Savings 

$ 5,198,907 
2,351,461 

Total $ 7,550,368 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (Continued) 

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management 
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues 
and expenses, and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results could vary 
from those estimates. 

Deferred Revenue 
Deferred revenue consists of amounts received prior to when they are earned.  The related 
revenue is recognized when services are performed. 

NOTE 2 - PENSION EXPENSE 

The School participates in the New York State Teachers' Retirement System (System), a cost-
sharing, multiple-employer, defined benefit pension plan administered by the New York State
Teachers' Retirement Board. The System provides retirement, disability, withdrawal, and
death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries as authorized by the Education Law and the
Retirement and Social Security Law of the State of New York.  

Plan members who joined the System before July 27, 1976 are not required to make 
contributions. Those joining after that date and before January 1, 2010, who have less than ten 
years of service or membership are required to contribute 3% of their annual salary. Those 
joining on or after January 1, 2010 and before April 1, 2012 are required to contribute 3.5% of 
their annual salary for their entire working career. Those joining on or after April 1, 2012 are 
required to contribute between 3% and 6%, dependent upon their salary, for their entire 
working career. 

Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The rate applicable to 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was 9.8%. The total retirement contribution expense for 
the System was $873,667 for the year ended June 30, 2018. 

The School also has a 403(b) annuity retirement plan for its employees.  Employees that are 
not eligible for the New York State Teachers' Retirement System, and who work more than 20 
hours per week, are made eligible immediately upon employment and may contribute a 
portion of their taxable salary not to exceed the statutory limits each year. Eligible employees 
may also receive discretionary amounts the School contributes. The School matches 
contributions up to $100 per month and $1,000 per year. The total 403(b) contribution 
expense was $4,840 for the year ended June 30, 2018. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 3 - COMMITMENTS
	

The School is obligated under operating leases for six buildings. The leases can be terminated
with a ten month notice. For each lease the School is responsible for payment of utilities, 
maintenance, and real property taxes. 

The first lease term ends June 30, 2026. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $33,965
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

The second lease term ends June 30, 2026. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $28,950
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

The third lease term ends June 30, 2029. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $18,903
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

The fourth lease term ends June 30, 2032. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $18,207
with an escalation clause to an amount equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index
percentage figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

The fifth lease term ends March 31, 2021. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $6,600
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 3% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

The sixth lease term ends April 30, 2030. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $23,186
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

Total rental expense for June 30, 2018 totaled $1,543,826. 

Future minimum lease payment commitments are as follows: 

Year Amount 

2019 $1,558,335 
2020 1,659,969 
2021 1,703,909 
2022 1,706,528 
2023 1,774,789 

Subsequent to year end, the School entered into an arrangement to provide funding of
$250,000 of an advance rent payment to assist with HVAC upgrades to the building. The
payment will be credited back to the School as a rent credit over thirty-six months upon
completion of the project. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 4  - BUSINESS COMBINATION
	

On July 1, 2017, Syracuse Academy of Science (SASCS), Utica Academy of Science 
(UASCS), and Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship (SASCCS) completed a merger 
into an educational corporation. SASCS is the surviving educational corporation and has been 
renamed Science Academies of New York Charter Schools (the School). Through their 
merger, the school seeks to create efficiencies in operations and finance, which ultimately 
translate into more resources for teaching and learning. 

As of July 1, 2017, the major classes of assets, liabilities, and net assets of SASCS, UASCS, 
and SASCCS follows: 

Assets: 

Syracuse 

Academy 

of Science 

Utica 

Academy 

of Science 

Syracuse 

Academy of 

Science and 

Citizenship Eliminations Total 

Cash and Cash Equivalent 

Restricted Cash - Extra 

$ 5,788,365 $ 642,727 $ 16,161 $ - $ 6,447,253 

Classroom Funds 

Accounts Receivable 

Grants Receivable 

Prepaid Expenses 

Inventory 

Due from Related Party 

Net Property and Equipment 

Security Deposits 

Total Assets 

58,860 -

21,299 22,551 

356,308 156,907 

110,077 30,747 

13,157 21,959 

123,960 -

2,301,421 335,567 

117,151 48,295 

$ 8,890,598 $ 1,258,753 $ 

-

-

-

104,359 

-

-

85,090 

-

205,610 $ 

- 58,860 

- 43,850 

- 513,215 

- 245,183 

- 35,116 

(123,960) -

- 2,722,078 

- 165,446 

(123,960) $10,231,001 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 4 - BUSINESS COMBINATION (Continued) 

Liabilities: 

Syracuse 

Academy 

of Science 

Utica 

Academy 

of Science 

Syracuse 

Academy of 

Science and 

Citizenship Eliminations Total 

Accounts Payable 

Accrued Payroll and Benef

Due to Related Party 

Extra Classroom Funds 

its 

$ 132,081 $ 

996,528 

-

58,860 

76,576 $ 

298,014 

2,282 

-

47,879 

-

121,678 

-

$ - $ 256,536 

- 1,294,542 

(123,960) -

- 58,860 

Net Assets: 

1,187,469 376,872 169,557 (123,960) 1,609,938 

Unrestricted 

Temporarily Restricted 

Total Liabilities and 

7,703,129 

-

7,703,129 

881,881 

-

881,881 

(68,306) 

104,359 

36,053 

- 8,516,704 

- 104,359 

- 8,621,063 

Net Assets $ 8,890,598 $ 1,258,753 $ 205,610 $ (123,960) $10,231,001 

Prior to the date of the merger, SASCS paid expenses on behalf of UASCS and SASCCS to 
assist with operational and setup costs. The amounts due to/from the schools were eliminated 
upon the merger. 

NOTE 5 - DONATED SERVICES AND GOODS 

The School receives donated services that, although substantial, do not meet the criteria for 
recording as revenue and expense under accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 6 - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND OTHER SUPPORT 


Some of the special education services required by students of the School are provided by the 
Syracuse and Utica City School Districts.  The Syracuse and Utica City School Districts also 
provided transportation and nursing services. The School was unable to determine a value for 
these services, thus, these financial statements do not reflect revenue or expenses associated 
with those services. 

The School receives State Aid in the form of textbooks, computer hardware, computer 
software, and library materials through the Syracuse City School District and Utica City 
School District. The total aid received for the year ended June 30, 2018 was $127,962. 

The School also receives Federal Aid in the form of food commodities from the United States 
Department of Agriculture. The total aid received for the year ended June 30, 2018 was 
$45,000. 

NOTE 7  - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The School leases schools and office space from Terra Science and Education, Inc. 
(“Terra”). Terra and the School share one common board member. This board member 
abstains from voting matters affecting both the School and Terra and is not paid a salary 
from Terra nor the School. Total rent expense paid to Terra for the year ended June 30, 2018 
was $1,474,634. Terra also holds $208,286 of security deposits due to the School at the 
termination of the building leases. 

NOTE 8  - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 16, 2018, which is the date the 
statements were available for issuance. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
	

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
	



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES BY SCHOOL
	

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Syracuse 

Syracuse Utica Academy of 

Academy Academy Science and 

of Science of Science Citizenship Total 

Revenues and Other Support: 

Public School District: 

Revenue - Resident Student Enrollment $12,072,022 $ 4,322,856 $ 2,102,254 $18,497,132 

Revenue - Students with Disabilities 364,768 152,970 40,577 558,315 

Special Charter School Aid 394,717 174,152 - 568,869 

Food Service 488,424 295,121 108,650 892,195 

Federal Grants 520,043 281,925 752,836 1,554,804 

State Grants 88,388 39,574 - 127,962 

Other Grants and Contributions 37,831 - 19,000 56,831 

Other Income 53,980 37,542 308 91,830 

Total Revenues and Other Support 14,020,173 5,304,140 3,023,625 22,347,938 

Expenses: 

Program Services: 

Regular Education 9,215,814 3,738,268 1,563,809 14,517,891 

Special Education 909,912 351,362 115,880 1,377,154 

Other Programs 728,517 369,564 128,713 1,226,794 

Total Program Services Expense 10,854,243 4,459,194 1,808,402 17,121,839 

Supporting Services: 

Management and General 1,738,332 850,271 578,980 3,167,583 

Total Expenses 12,592,575 5,309,465 2,387,382 20,289,422 

Change in Net Assets 1,427,598 (5,325) 636,243 2,058,516 

Net Assets - Beginning of Year 7,703,129 881,881 36,053 8,621,063 

Net Assets - End of Year $ 9,130,727 $ 876,556 $ 672,296 $10,679,579 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
	

Independent Auditors' Report 

To the Board of Trustees
	
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools
	
Syracuse, New York
	

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Science 
Academies of New York Charter Schools as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, and the related 
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Science Academies of New York 
Charter Schools' basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 16, 
2018.  

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Science Academies 
of New York Charter Schools' internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine 
the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our 
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ internal control. Accordingly, we 
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ 
internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or a 
combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies 
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention 
by those charged with governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify 
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Science Academies of New York Charter 
Schools' financial statements are free of material misstatements, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could 
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Heveron & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 

Rochester, New York 
October 16, 2018 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM
	
AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
	

REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE
	

Independent Auditors' Report 

To the Board of Trustees 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools 
Syracuse, New York 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ major federal programs 
for the year ended June 30, 2018. Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ major federal 
programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs. 

Management’s Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and 
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Science Academies of New 
York Charter Schools’ major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 
Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Science Academies of New York 
Charter Schools’ compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances.  
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Science Academies of 
New York Charter Schools’s compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, Science Academies of New York Charter Schools complied, in all material respects, 
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2018. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Science 
Academies of New York Charter Schools’ internal control over compliance with the types of 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine 
the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on compliance for each major federal program, and to test and report on internal control over 
compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ internal control 
over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.  A material weakness in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency or combination of deficiencies in internal control over compliance, such 
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency or a combination of 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of 
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Heveron & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 

Rochester, New York 
October 16, 2018 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
	

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018
	

Section I - Summary of Auditors' Results
	

Financial Statements
	
The auditors' report expresses an unmodified opinion on the general-purpose financial statements of
	
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools.
	

No material weaknesses were identified in the internal controls over financial reporting.
	

No significant deficiencies were identified in the internal controls over financial reporting.
	

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of Science Academies of New
	
York Charter Schools were disclosed during the audit.
	

Federal Awards
	
The auditors' report on compliance for major programs expresses an unmodified opinion.
	

No material weaknesses were identified in the internal control over major programs.
	

No significant deficiencies were identified in the internal controls over major programs.
	

There are no audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR
	
200.516(a). 

Identification of Major Programs: 
CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Child Nutrition Cluster: 
10.553 School Breakfast Program 
10.555 National School Lunch Program 
84.282 Charter Schools Program 

Dollar Threshold used to distinguish
 between type A and type B programs: $ 750,000 

The auditee did not qualify as a low-risk auditee. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
	

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

None 

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

None 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
	

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018
	

Federal Agency or 
Federal Grantor/Program Title/ CFDA Pass Through Federal 
Pass Through Grantor Number Number Expenditures 

United States Department of Agriculture 

Child Nutrition Cluster: 

School Breakfast Program 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 10.553 421800860854 $ 228,416 

National School Lunch Program 10.555 Not Applicable 45,000 

National School Lunch Program 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 10.555 421800860854 525,563 

Total Child Nutrition Cluster 798,979 

Total United States Department 
of Agriculture 798,979 

United States Department of Education 

Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 84.010 421800860854 477,428 

Supporting Effective Instruction State Grant 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 84.367 421800860854 194,647 

Charter Schools Program 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 84.282 421800861124 613,282 

Total United States Department 
of Education 1,285,357 

Total Federal Expenditures $ 2,084,336 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
	

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018
	

Note 1 - Basis of Presentation: 
The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the "Schedule") includes 
the federal award activity of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools under 
programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2018.  The information in 
this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents 
only a selected portion of the operations of Science Academies of New York Charter 
Schools, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, change in net assets, 
or cash flows of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools. 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such 
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, 
wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools has not yet elected not to use the 10% de 
minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 

Note 3 - Amounts Provided to Sub-recipients: 
Of the Federal expenditures presented in the schedule, Science Academies of New York 
Charter Schools provided no federal awards to sub-recipients. 
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Annual Financial Statement Audit Report 

School Name: Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter School 

Date (Report is due Nov. 1): November 1, 2018 

Primary District of Location 
(If NYC select NYC DOE): 

Syracuse City School District 

If located in NYC DOE select CSD: -

School Fiscal Contact Name: Yusuf Akyar 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Firm Name: Heveron CPA 
School Audit Contact Name: Jeanne Beutner 
School Audit Contact Email: 
School Audit Contact Phone: 

Audit Period: 2017-18 
Prior Year: -

The following items are required to be included: 

1.) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes.
�
2.) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional
�
Expenses worksheets.
�
3.) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.
�

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are
�
not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend
�
federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be
�
submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc.
�

Item If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A): 

Management Letter 

Management Letter Response 

Federal Single Audit (A-133) 

Corrective Action Plan 





             
     
     

 
    

   
 

 
   

  
   

 
    
 

 
  

 

 

 
    

     
    

   
 

 
  

 

 
       

 
   

  
 

 

Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter School
 
Statement of Financial Position
 

as of June 30
 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 
Contributions and other receivables 
Other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Building and Equipment, net 
Restricted Cash 
Security Deposits 
Other Non-Current Assets 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT 
ASSETS 
TOTAL ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

2018 

208,421 
100,461 

22,277 
40,471 

-
17,652 

389,282 

538,446 
-

42,840 
-

581,286 

970,568 

$ 

$ 

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits 
Current Portion of Loan Payable 
Due to Related Parties 
Refundable Advances 
Deferred Revenue 
Other Current Liabilities 

TOTAL CURRENT 
LIABILITIES 
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year 
Deferred Rent 
Due to Related Party 
Other Long-Term Liabilities 

TOTAL LONG-TERM 
LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

$ 

$ 

104,353 
132,971 

-
-
-

60,949 
-

298,273 

-
-
-
-
-

298,273 

$ 

$ 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-



 

 
 

   

       

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

$ 632,196 
40,099 

-
672,295 

$ -
-
-
-

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 970,568 -



             
   

     

 
        
       
      

 
   
  
   
   

 
 
 

 
  

  

 

       

     
   

  
 

 
   

       

               
 

     

         
   

Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter School
 
Statement of Activities
 

as of June 30
 

2018 -
Unrestricted Temporarily 

Restricted 
Total Total 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 
State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue 
Federal Grants 
State and City Grants 
Other Operating Income 
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

$ 2,102,254 
40,577 

-
752,836 

-
19,308 
108,650 

3,023,625 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 2,102,254 
40,577 

-
752,836 

-
19,308 
108,650 

3,023,625 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education 
Special Education 
Other Programs 

Total Program Services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Interest and Other Income 
Contributions and Grants 
Fundraising Support 
Investments 
Donated Services 
Other Support and Revenue 

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal 
of Assets 
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,563,809 
115,880 
128,713 

1,808,402 
578,980 

-
2,387,382 

636,243 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

636,243 

36,053 
-

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-

-
-

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,563,809 
115,880 
128,713 

1,808,402 
578,980 

-
2,387,382 

636,243 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

636,243 

36,053 
-

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-

-
-



         NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 672,296 $ - $ 672,296 $ -



             
     

     

       
    

    
 

   

 
  

 
 

 
 
 

   
 

 
 
 

         

       
  

         

       
    

         

             
    

             

Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter School
 
Statement of Cash Flows
 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets 
Revenues from School Districts 
Accounts Receivable 
Due from School Districts 
Depreciation 
Grants Receivable 
Due from NYS 
Grant revenues 
Prepaid Expenses 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Expenses 
Accrued Liabilities 
Contributions and fund-raising activities 
Miscellaneous sources 
Deferred Revenue 
Interest payments 
Security Deposit 
Other 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of equipment 
Other 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Principal payments on long-term debt 
Other 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash at beginning of year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 

as of June 30 

2018 -

$ 636,242 $ -
- -

(22,277) -
- -

70,873 -
(100,461) -
(139,330) -

- -
63,887 -
56,475 -

- -
132,971 -

- -
- -

60,949 -
- -

(42,840) -
- -

$ 716,490 $ -

$ $ 
(524,230) -

- -
$ (524,230) $ -

$ $ 
- -
- -

$ - $ -

$ 192,261 $ -
16,160 -

$ 208,421 $ -



             
     
     

   
 

 
         

  
 

 
   

    

  
 

   
    

 
     
  

  
  

 
   

  
 

 

 

Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter School
 
Statement of Functional Expenses
 

as of June 30
 

2018 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Program Services 
Special 
Education 

Other 
Education 

Total 
Supporting Services 

Fundraising Management 
and General 

Total 

Personnel Services Costs 
Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 
Non-Instructional Personnel 

Total Salaries and Staff 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 
Management Company Fees 
Legal Service 
Accounting / Audit Services 
Other Purchased / Professional / 
Consulting Services 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Supplies / Materials 
Equipment / Furnishings 
Staff Development 
Marketing / Recruitment 
Technology 
Food Service 
Student Services 
Office Expense 
Depreciation 
OTHER 
Total Expenses 

4.00 
22.00 

7.00 
33.00 

$ 
63,961 

529,112 
68,748 

661,821 
191,609 

66,037 
-
-
-

17,729 

229,682 
58,463 
12,116 
38,328 
69,936 
33,803 
12,527 

8,103 
81,074 

-
-

8,430 
60,242 
13,909 

$ 1,563,809 

$ 
3,482 

37,176 
-

40,658 
17,742 

4,051 
-
-
-

1,351 

19,461 
7,063 

-
4,510 
4,328 
2,035 

-
613 

5,880 
-
-

130 
7,087 
971 

$ 115,880 

$ 
-

8,050 

8,050 
616 

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

116,956 
3,091 

-
-
-

$ 128,713 

$ 

$ 

67,443 
574,338 

68,748 
710,529 
209,967 

70,088 
-
-
-

19,080 

249,143 
65,526 
12,116 
42,838 
74,264 
35,838 
12,527 

8,716 
86,954 

116,956 
3,091 
8,560 

67,329 
14,880 

1,808,402 

$ 

$ 

$ 
- 201,184 
- 223,669 
- 24,463 
- 449,316 
- 26,578 
- 22,204 
- -
- 6,160 
- 2,750 
- 8,425 

- 13,680 
- 6,726 
- 1,500 
- 3,189 
- 4,053 
- 6,952 
- 7,941 
- 306 
- 9,278 
- -
- -
- 166 
- 3,544 
- 6,212 
- $ 578,980 

$ 

$ 

201,184 
223,669 

24,463 
449,316 

26,578 
22,204 

-
6,160 
2,750 
8,425 

13,680 
6,726 
1,500 
3,189 
4,053 
6,952 
7,941 

306 
9,278 

-
-

166 
3,544 
6,212 

578,980 



Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter School
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30

2018

  

             
     
     

-

Total 

$ 

$ 

268,627 
798,007 

93,211 
1,159,845 

236,544 
92,292 

-
6,160 
2,750 

27,505 

262,823 
72,253 
13,616 
46,027 
78,317 
42,790 
20,468 

9,022 
96,232 

116,956 
3,091 
8,725 

70,873 
21,092 

2,387,382 

$ 

$ 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
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Auditors' Communications 

September 17, 2018
	

To The Board of Trustees
	
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools
	
1409 West Genesee St.
	
Syracuse, New York 13204
	

Dear Board Members:
	

This letter is intended only for the board and those responsible for management and governance. Although
	
we did review some of your internal controls, we did not perform an examination of them that would allow
	
us to give an opinion on the adequacy of your controls. 


Those charged with management and governance are responsible for: 

 safeguarding your assets,
	
 ensuring that your resources are used as directed by funders, donors, and as required by charities laws
	

and your own articles of incorporation, 

 assuring that you are complying with laws, regulations, contracts and grants associated with your 

funding, 

 properly recording and reporting results of operations and account balances, and 

 proper business practices, operating procedures, documentation and controls. 

Our audit was designed to help you with those responsibilities, and is also designed and intended to help you 
to benchmark your administrative operations to best practices. 

Our Responsibilities to You 
As part of our audit we are required to inform you of significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in your 
controls that we become aware of. 

Controls are procedures, policies, and responsibilities that you put in place to make sure that appropriate 
transactions take place and are reported properly on your financial statements.  Examples of controls are 
timely billing for services you perform, ensuring proper payments are received and recorded, and measures to 
prevent overpayment of payroll or vendors. 



Control deficiencies result when proper procedures are not in place to assure that appropriate 
transactions are carried out, recorded and reported properly. 

Significant deficiencies are control deficiencies or combinations of control deficiencies that are less 
severe than material weaknesses, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Material weaknesses are significant deficiencies or combinations of significant deficiencies such that 
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

The Role of Internal Controls 
Internal controls are managements’ standards to safeguard your assets. They include the following 
components: 

	 Setting expectations of integrity and ethical conduct, with actions such as proper hiring and 

training, 

 Assessing risks based on your operations and your staffing, 

 Establishing control activities, such as separation of responsibilities, to reduce risks, 

 Communications from senior management to all involved staff about internal controls, and 

 Monitoring - ongoing evaluation of whether controls are appropriate and are working. 

General Observations 

Our general observations are that: 

	 Your recordkeeping system is appropriate for your financial recording and reporting needs, 
including allocation of revenue and expense to various programs. 

	 Recordkeeping appears to be done in a timely, complete and conscientious manner. 

	 Internal controls are good.  

	 The attitude of management regarding the importance of proper systems and controls seems 
appropriate. 

	 We did not have disagreements with management in connection with our audits or difficulties in 

performing the audits, and to our knowledge, management did not consult with other CPAs about 

audit issues. 

	 We did not become aware of fraud or illegal acts, and there were no significant financial statement 

adjustments or unusual transactions. 

	 No material accounting adjustments were left unrecorded. 

	 There were no major changes in accounting policies and procedures or in estimating for things 
such as the useful lives of equipment items or functional allocations. 



Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described above and was not designed to 
identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses.  Given these limitations, 
during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this communication is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and the results of that testing. This communication is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Company's internal 
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Sincerely, 

Heveron & Company CPAs 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Trustees 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools 
Syracuse, New York 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Science Academies of New York Charter 
Schools (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the balance sheet as of June 30, 2018, and the 
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the 
related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.  We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audit Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools as of June 30, 2018 and its changes 
in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Report on Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. 
The statement of activities by school and schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 
2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards are presented for purposes of additional analysis 
and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, 
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated October 16, 2018 
on our consideration of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools' internal control over financial 
reporting, and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide 
an opinion on the effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools' internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards in considering Science Academies of New York Charter Schools' 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Heveron & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 

Rochester, New York 
October 16, 2018 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	

BALANCE SHEET
	

June 30, 2018
	

ASSETS
	

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $7,550,368 

Restricted Cash - Extra Classroom Funds 81,192 

Accounts Receivable 400,407 

Grants Receivable 778,828 

Prepaid Expenses 171,896 

Inventory 28,377 

Total Current Assets 9,011,068 

Property and Equipment 

Leasehold Improvements 3,052,093 

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1,387,019 

Computer Software and Hardware 1,286,677 

Vehicles 409,599 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (2,687,892) 

Net Property and Equipment 3,447,496 

Other Assets 

Security Deposits 208,286 

TOTAL ASSETS $12,666,850 
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable $ 388,292 

Accrued Payroll and Benefits 1,456,838 

Extra Classroom Funds 81,192 

Deferred Revenue 60,949 

Total Current Liabilities 1,987,271 

Net Assets 

Unrestricted 10,639,480 

Temporarily Restricted 40,099 

Total Net Assets 10,679,579 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $12,666,850 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
	

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018
	

Temporarily 

Unrestricted Restricted Total 

Revenues and Other Support: 

Public School District: 

Revenue - Resident Student Enrollment $18,497,132 $ - $18,497,132 

Revenue - Students with Disabilities 

Special Charter School Aid 

Food Service 

Federal Grants 

State Grants 

Other Grants and Contributions 

Other Income 

Released From Restriction 

Total Revenues and Other Support 

Expenses: 

Program Services:
	

Regular Education
	

Special Education
	

Other Programs
	

Total Program Services Expense 

Supporting Services: 

Management and General 

Total Expenses 

Change in Net Assets 

Net Assets - Beginning of Year 

Net Assets - End of Year 

558,315 - 558,315 

568,869 - 568,869 

892,195 - 892,195 

1,554,804 - 1,554,804 

127,962 - 127,962 

56,831 - 56,831 

91,830 - 91,830 

64,260 (64,260) -

22,412,198 (64,260) 22,347,938 

14,517,891 - 14,517,891 

1,377,154 - 1,377,154 

1,226,794 - 1,226,794 

17,121,839 - 17,121,839 

3,167,583 - 3,167,583 

20,289,422 - 20,289,422 

2,122,776 (64,260) 2,058,516 

8,516,704 104,359 8,621,063 

$10,639,480 $ 40,099 $10,679,579 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
	

No. of 
Positions 

Personnel Service Costs 
Instructional Personnel 180 
Non-Instructional Personnel 68 
Administrative Personnel 25 

Total Salaries and Wages 273 

Retirement 
Fringe Benefits and Payroll Taxes 

Total Personnel Services 

Building Rent and Taxes 
Food 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Other Professional Services 
Technology 
Supplies and Materials 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Student Services 
Utilities 
Equipment and Furnishings 
Other Expenses 
Insurance 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Program Services 

Regular 
Education 

Special 
Education 

Other 
Programs 

$ 6,370,717 
889,475 
357,566 

$ 713,507 
-
3,482 

$ 72,295 
-
-

7,617,758 716,989 72,295 

717,186 
1,862,558 

63,754 
202,685 

-
5,531 

10,197,502 983,428 77,826 

1,329,338 148,406 -
- - 808,587 

487,010 57,295 -
499,483 28,045 -
417,902 28,192 -
424,449 32,655 -
329,067 37,452 -

- - 340,381 
241,256 28,381 -
176,729 23,927 -
120,598 3,970 -
140,442 - -
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Management 
and General Total 

$ 216,351 
24,462 

1,857,210 

$ 7,372,870 
913,937 

2,218,258 

2,098,023 10,505,065 

97,567 
270,562 

878,507 
2,341,336 

2,466,152 13,724,908 

110,279 
-

28,648 
23,885 
54,744 
26,223 
40,771 
-

23,319 
37,384 

106,576 
14,308 

1,588,023 
808,587 
572,953 
551,413 
500,838 
483,327 
407,290 
340,381 
292,956 
238,040 
231,144 
154,750



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
	

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018
	

(Continued)
	

Program Services 

Regular Special Other Management 
Education Education Programs and General Total 

Legal Services 5,074 - - 128,991 134,065 
Professional Development 58,613 389 - 60,428 119,430 
Marketing and Recruitment 67,855 3,378 - 16,101 87,334 
Office Expense 22,573 1,636 - 2,879 27,088 
Accounting and Auditing Fees - - - 26,895 26,895 

Total Expenses $14,517,891 $ 1,377,154 $ 1,226,794 $ 3,167,583 $20,289,422 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Cash Flow From Operating Activities 

Revenue from School Districts $18,870,664 

Grant Revenues 1,877,214 

Food Service Fees 845,245 

Other Sources 148,661 

Payments to Vendors for Goods and Services Rendered (5,777,686) 

Payments to Charter School Personnel for Services Rendered (13,562,612) 

Net Cash Flow Provided By Operating Activities 2,401,486 

Cash Flow From Investing Activities 

Purchase of Property and Equipment (1,298,371) 

Cash Flow Used By Investing Activities (1,298,371) 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,103,115 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 6,447,253 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year $ 7,550,368 

-8-



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
	

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018
	

(Continued)
	

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash 

Provided by Operating Activities 

Change in Net Assets $ 2,058,516 

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets 

to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities: 

Depreciation and Amortization 572,953 

(Increase)/Decrease In: 

Accounts Receivable (356,557) 

Grants Receivable (265,613) 

Inventory 6,739 

Prepaid Expenses 73,287 

Security Deposits (42,840) 

Increase/(Decrease) In: 

Accounts Payable 131,756 

Accrued Payroll and Benefits 162,296 

Deferred Revenue 60,949 

Net Cash Flow Provided By Operating Activities $ 2,401,486 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES 

Organization 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools (the School) is a not-for-profit education 
corporation that operates three public charter schools. Syracuse Academy of Science Charter 
School maintains grades K-12 in Syracuse, NY. Utica Academy of Science Charter School 
maintains grades 6-12 in Utica, NY. Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter 
School opened for the 2017-2018 school year in Syracuse, NY with grades K-2 and plans to 
expand to grade 12 by 2027. All three charters place a special emphasis on math, science, and 
technology. The School seeks to empower students through high intellectual standards and 
prepare them for college, career, and citizenship. The School obtains its revenue mainly from 
Charter School Basic Tuition from the Syracuse City School District, Utica City School 
District and a few other surrounding school districts, in addition to food service, and state and 
federal grants. 

The main programs of the School are as follows: 

REGULAR EDUCATION:  The School's curriculum is focused on mathematics, science, and 
technology.  The School seeks to graduate students who can think critically and creatively, 
who are committed to a lifetime of learning and civic involvement, and who are conscious of 
local, global, and environmental issues. All courses align with the New York State Learning 
Standards. 

SPECIAL EDUCATION: The School is open to all children and does not discriminate on the 
basis of ethnicity, national origin, gender, disability, or any other grounds that would be 
unlawful or deny the civil rights of any individual. In accordance with the Individuals with 
Disabilities Education Act, the Rehabilitation Act, Section 504, and the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, the School provides a free and appropriate education, in the least restrictive 
environment to students with disabilities. The primary service delivery for students with 
special needs is inclusion. Services for students requiring supplemental services are provided 
by the Syracuse and Utica City School Districts. 

OTHER PROGRAMS: Other programs include food services, athletics, and extra-curricular 
activities. 

Basis of Accounting 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of 
accounting. The significant accounting policies followed are described below to enhance the 
usefulness of the financial statements to the reader. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (Continued) 

Basis of Presentation
	
In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
	
the School reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to the
	
existence and nature of donor restrictions in three classes of net assets: unrestricted,
	
temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted. There were no permanently restricted net
	
assets at June 30, 2018. 


The School also records contributions received as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or 
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and nature of any donor 
restrictions. 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America allow the School to 
treat as unrestricted, any restricted revenue where the restrictions are met in the same year. 
The School has elected to follow that reporting method. As a result, all activities in which 
restrictions are met are recorded in the Unrestricted Net Asset class. 

The following are descriptions of the School's net asset classifications: 

Unrestricted: Unrestricted net assets include resources that are available for the general 
support of the School's operations. 

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: Temporarily restricted net assets result from contributions 
subject to donor's restrictions that expire with the passage of time or by actions of the School. 
There was $40,099 of temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2018 restricted for rent. 

When donor restrictions from prior years expire, temporarily restricted net assets are 
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets 
released from restrictions. 

Revenue Recognition 
A portion of the School's revenue is derived from grants. Amounts received but not yet 
earned are reported as deferred revenue. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (Continued) 

Revenue Recognition (Continued)
	
Funding sources may, at their discretion, amend the grant and contract amounts.  In addition,
	
reimbursement for expenses or return of funds, or both, may be requested as a result of
	
noncompliance by the School with the terms of the grants and contracts.  The School records
	
such amendments, reimbursements, and returns of funds as an adjustment to revenue in the
	
year of the amendment.
	

Accounts and Grants Receivable 
Receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect. Amounts that 
management believes to be uncollectible after collection efforts have been completed are 
written off. In addition, management evaluates the need for, and if appropriate, provides an 
allowance to reduce receivables to amounts management expects will be collected. 
Management determined that no allowances were necessary at June 30, 2018. 

Contributions 
Contributions are recorded at the time of receipt or when evidence of a non-conditional 
promise to give has been received. Promises subject to conditions are not recorded as income 
until those conditions have been met. Contributions that are expected to be received in future 
years are recorded at their present value.  Contributions are recorded as unrestricted, unless 
they are subject to donor restrictions or are required to be used or expected to be received in 
future years. 

Income Taxes 

The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the School is qualified as a charity exempt 
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.  As a result, no provision for federal or 
state income taxes has been made. 

Advertising
	
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.
	

Inventories
	
Inventories consist of school uniforms and are recorded at cost.
	

Functional Expenses 
The costs of providing the various program services have been summarized on a functional 
basis in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated 
among program and supporting services. An immaterial amount of fundraising costs for the 
year ended June 30, 2018 are included in management and general expenses. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (Continued) 

Property and Equipment 
Property and equipment are stated at cost.  The School capitalizes property and equipment 
with an estimated life of 3 years and amounts over the following thresholds: 

Cost 
Leasehold Improvements $5,000 
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment $2,000 
Computer Software and Hardware $2,000 

Furniture, fixtures, and equipment purchased as a bundle greater than $25,000 will also be 
capitalized, and all land and vehicle acquisitions are capitalized. Depreciation and 
amortization is computed using the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of 
the assets as follows: 

Years 
Leasehold Improvements 5-40 
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 5-10 
Computer Software and Hardware 3-10 
Vehicles 5-10 

Depreciation and amortization expense amounted to $572,953 for the year ended June 30, 
2018. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents include all cash on hand and in banks, which at times, may exceed 
federally insured limits. The School considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of 
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. Certain of these accounts are not 
federally insured however the School does have a collateral agreement with their bank that 
provides a possible avenue of recovery in the unlikely event of a bank failure.  The School has 
not experienced any losses in these accounts and does not believe it is exposed to any 
significant credit risk with respect to cash and cash equivalents. 

Cash and cash equivalents consisted of the following at June 30, 2018: 

Checking 
Savings 

$ 5,198,907 
2,351,461 

Total $ 7,550,368 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (Continued) 

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management 
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues 
and expenses, and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results could vary 
from those estimates. 

Deferred Revenue 
Deferred revenue consists of amounts received prior to when they are earned.  The related 
revenue is recognized when services are performed. 

NOTE 2 - PENSION EXPENSE 

The School participates in the New York State Teachers' Retirement System (System), a cost-
sharing, multiple-employer, defined benefit pension plan administered by the New York State
Teachers' Retirement Board. The System provides retirement, disability, withdrawal, and
death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries as authorized by the Education Law and the
Retirement and Social Security Law of the State of New York.  

Plan members who joined the System before July 27, 1976 are not required to make 
contributions. Those joining after that date and before January 1, 2010, who have less than ten 
years of service or membership are required to contribute 3% of their annual salary. Those 
joining on or after January 1, 2010 and before April 1, 2012 are required to contribute 3.5% of 
their annual salary for their entire working career. Those joining on or after April 1, 2012 are 
required to contribute between 3% and 6%, dependent upon their salary, for their entire 
working career. 

Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The rate applicable to 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was 9.8%. The total retirement contribution expense for 
the System was $873,667 for the year ended June 30, 2018. 

The School also has a 403(b) annuity retirement plan for its employees.  Employees that are 
not eligible for the New York State Teachers' Retirement System, and who work more than 20 
hours per week, are made eligible immediately upon employment and may contribute a 
portion of their taxable salary not to exceed the statutory limits each year. Eligible employees 
may also receive discretionary amounts the School contributes. The School matches 
contributions up to $100 per month and $1,000 per year. The total 403(b) contribution 
expense was $4,840 for the year ended June 30, 2018. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 3 - COMMITMENTS
	

The School is obligated under operating leases for six buildings. The leases can be terminated
with a ten month notice. For each lease the School is responsible for payment of utilities, 
maintenance, and real property taxes. 

The first lease term ends June 30, 2026. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $33,965
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

The second lease term ends June 30, 2026. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $28,950
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

The third lease term ends June 30, 2029. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $18,903
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

The fourth lease term ends June 30, 2032. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $18,207
with an escalation clause to an amount equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index
percentage figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

The fifth lease term ends March 31, 2021. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $6,600
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 3% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

The sixth lease term ends April 30, 2030. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $23,186
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States. 

Total rental expense for June 30, 2018 totaled $1,543,826. 

Future minimum lease payment commitments are as follows: 

Year Amount 

2019 $1,558,335 
2020 1,659,969 
2021 1,703,909 
2022 1,706,528 
2023 1,774,789 

Subsequent to year end, the School entered into an arrangement to provide funding of
$250,000 of an advance rent payment to assist with HVAC upgrades to the building. The
payment will be credited back to the School as a rent credit over thirty-six months upon
completion of the project. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 4  - BUSINESS COMBINATION
	

On July 1, 2017, Syracuse Academy of Science (SASCS), Utica Academy of Science 
(UASCS), and Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship (SASCCS) completed a merger 
into an educational corporation. SASCS is the surviving educational corporation and has been 
renamed Science Academies of New York Charter Schools (the School). Through their 
merger, the school seeks to create efficiencies in operations and finance, which ultimately 
translate into more resources for teaching and learning. 

As of July 1, 2017, the major classes of assets, liabilities, and net assets of SASCS, UASCS, 
and SASCCS follows: 

Assets: 

Syracuse 

Academy 

of Science 

Utica 

Academy 

of Science 

Syracuse 

Academy of 

Science and 

Citizenship Eliminations Total 

Cash and Cash Equivalent 

Restricted Cash - Extra 

$ 5,788,365 $ 642,727 $ 16,161 $ - $ 6,447,253 

Classroom Funds 

Accounts Receivable 

Grants Receivable 

Prepaid Expenses 

Inventory 

Due from Related Party 

Net Property and Equipment 

Security Deposits 

Total Assets 

58,860 -

21,299 22,551 

356,308 156,907 

110,077 30,747 

13,157 21,959 

123,960 -

2,301,421 335,567 

117,151 48,295 

$ 8,890,598 $ 1,258,753 $ 

-

-

-

104,359 

-

-

85,090 

-

205,610 $ 

- 58,860 

- 43,850 

- 513,215 

- 245,183 

- 35,116 

(123,960) -

- 2,722,078 

- 165,446 

(123,960) $10,231,001 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 4 - BUSINESS COMBINATION (Continued) 

Liabilities: 

Syracuse 

Academy 

of Science 

Utica 

Academy 

of Science 

Syracuse 

Academy of 

Science and 

Citizenship Eliminations Total 

Accounts Payable 

Accrued Payroll and Benef

Due to Related Party 

Extra Classroom Funds 

its 

$ 132,081 $ 

996,528 

-

58,860 

76,576 $ 

298,014 

2,282 

-

47,879 

-

121,678 

-

$ - $ 256,536 

- 1,294,542 

(123,960) -

- 58,860 

Net Assets: 

1,187,469 376,872 169,557 (123,960) 1,609,938 

Unrestricted 

Temporarily Restricted 

Total Liabilities and 

7,703,129 

-

7,703,129 

881,881 

-

881,881 

(68,306) 

104,359 

36,053 

- 8,516,704 

- 104,359 

- 8,621,063 

Net Assets $ 8,890,598 $ 1,258,753 $ 205,610 $ (123,960) $10,231,001 

Prior to the date of the merger, SASCS paid expenses on behalf of UASCS and SASCCS to 
assist with operational and setup costs. The amounts due to/from the schools were eliminated 
upon the merger. 

NOTE 5 - DONATED SERVICES AND GOODS 

The School receives donated services that, although substantial, do not meet the criteria for 
recording as revenue and expense under accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 6 - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND OTHER SUPPORT 


Some of the special education services required by students of the School are provided by the 
Syracuse and Utica City School Districts.  The Syracuse and Utica City School Districts also 
provided transportation and nursing services. The School was unable to determine a value for 
these services, thus, these financial statements do not reflect revenue or expenses associated 
with those services. 

The School receives State Aid in the form of textbooks, computer hardware, computer 
software, and library materials through the Syracuse City School District and Utica City 
School District. The total aid received for the year ended June 30, 2018 was $127,962. 

The School also receives Federal Aid in the form of food commodities from the United States 
Department of Agriculture. The total aid received for the year ended June 30, 2018 was 
$45,000. 

NOTE 7  - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The School leases schools and office space from Terra Science and Education, Inc. 
(“Terra”). Terra and the School share one common board member. This board member 
abstains from voting matters affecting both the School and Terra and is not paid a salary 
from Terra nor the School. Total rent expense paid to Terra for the year ended June 30, 2018 
was $1,474,634. Terra also holds $208,286 of security deposits due to the School at the 
termination of the building leases. 

NOTE 8  - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 16, 2018, which is the date the 
statements were available for issuance. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
	

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
	



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES BY SCHOOL
	

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Syracuse 

Syracuse Utica Academy of 

Academy Academy Science and 

of Science of Science Citizenship Total 

Revenues and Other Support: 

Public School District: 

Revenue - Resident Student Enrollment $12,072,022 $ 4,322,856 $ 2,102,254 $18,497,132 

Revenue - Students with Disabilities 364,768 152,970 40,577 558,315 

Special Charter School Aid 394,717 174,152 - 568,869 

Food Service 488,424 295,121 108,650 892,195 

Federal Grants 520,043 281,925 752,836 1,554,804 

State Grants 88,388 39,574 - 127,962 

Other Grants and Contributions 37,831 - 19,000 56,831 

Other Income 53,980 37,542 308 91,830 

Total Revenues and Other Support 14,020,173 5,304,140 3,023,625 22,347,938 

Expenses: 

Program Services: 

Regular Education 9,215,814 3,738,268 1,563,809 14,517,891 

Special Education 909,912 351,362 115,880 1,377,154 

Other Programs 728,517 369,564 128,713 1,226,794 

Total Program Services Expense 10,854,243 4,459,194 1,808,402 17,121,839 

Supporting Services: 

Management and General 1,738,332 850,271 578,980 3,167,583 

Total Expenses 12,592,575 5,309,465 2,387,382 20,289,422 

Change in Net Assets 1,427,598 (5,325) 636,243 2,058,516 

Net Assets - Beginning of Year 7,703,129 881,881 36,053 8,621,063 

Net Assets - End of Year $ 9,130,727 $ 876,556 $ 672,296 $10,679,579 

-19-



REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
	

Independent Auditors' Report 

To the Board of Trustees
	
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools
	
Syracuse, New York
	

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Science 
Academies of New York Charter Schools as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, and the related 
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Science Academies of New York 
Charter Schools' basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 16, 
2018.  

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Science Academies 
of New York Charter Schools' internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine 
the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our 
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ internal control. Accordingly, we 
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ 
internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or a 
combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies 
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention 
by those charged with governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify 
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Science Academies of New York Charter 
Schools' financial statements are free of material misstatements, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could 
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Heveron & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 

Rochester, New York 
October 16, 2018 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM
	
AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
	

REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE
	

Independent Auditors' Report 

To the Board of Trustees 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools 
Syracuse, New York 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ major federal programs 
for the year ended June 30, 2018. Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ major federal 
programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs. 

Management’s Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and 
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Science Academies of New 
York Charter Schools’ major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 
Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Science Academies of New York 
Charter Schools’ compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances.  
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Science Academies of 
New York Charter Schools’s compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, Science Academies of New York Charter Schools complied, in all material respects, 
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2018. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Science 
Academies of New York Charter Schools’ internal control over compliance with the types of 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine 
the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on compliance for each major federal program, and to test and report on internal control over 
compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ internal control 
over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.  A material weakness in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency or combination of deficiencies in internal control over compliance, such 
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency or a combination of 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of 
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Heveron & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 

Rochester, New York 
October 16, 2018 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
	

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018
	

Section I - Summary of Auditors' Results
	

Financial Statements
	
The auditors' report expresses an unmodified opinion on the general-purpose financial statements of
	
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools.
	

No material weaknesses were identified in the internal controls over financial reporting.
	

No significant deficiencies were identified in the internal controls over financial reporting.
	

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of Science Academies of New
	
York Charter Schools were disclosed during the audit.
	

Federal Awards
	
The auditors' report on compliance for major programs expresses an unmodified opinion.
	

No material weaknesses were identified in the internal control over major programs.
	

No significant deficiencies were identified in the internal controls over major programs.
	

There are no audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR
	
200.516(a). 

Identification of Major Programs: 
CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Child Nutrition Cluster: 
10.553 School Breakfast Program 
10.555 National School Lunch Program 
84.282 Charter Schools Program 

Dollar Threshold used to distinguish
 between type A and type B programs: $ 750,000 

The auditee did not qualify as a low-risk auditee. 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
	

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

None 

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

None 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
	

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018
	

Federal Agency or 
Federal Grantor/Program Title/ CFDA Pass Through Federal 
Pass Through Grantor Number Number Expenditures 

United States Department of Agriculture 

Child Nutrition Cluster: 

School Breakfast Program 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 10.553 421800860854 $ 228,416 

National School Lunch Program 10.555 Not Applicable 45,000 

National School Lunch Program 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 10.555 421800860854 525,563 

Total Child Nutrition Cluster 798,979 

Total United States Department 
of Agriculture 798,979 

United States Department of Education 

Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 84.010 421800860854 477,428 

Supporting Effective Instruction State Grant 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 84.367 421800860854 194,647 

Charter Schools Program 
Passed Through New York State 
Education Department 84.282 421800861124 613,282 

Total United States Department 
of Education 1,285,357 

Total Federal Expenditures $ 2,084,336 
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
	
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
	

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018
	

Note 1 - Basis of Presentation: 
The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the "Schedule") includes 
the federal award activity of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools under 
programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2018.  The information in 
this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents 
only a selected portion of the operations of Science Academies of New York Charter 
Schools, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, change in net assets, 
or cash flows of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools. 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such 
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, 
wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. 
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools has not yet elected not to use the 10% de 
minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 

Note 3 - Amounts Provided to Sub-recipients: 
Of the Federal expenditures presented in the schedule, Science Academies of New York 
Charter Schools provided no federal awards to sub-recipients. 
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New York State Education Department 
Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
­

Board of Regents
­

2018-19 Budget & Cash Flow Template 

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates 

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
2 Enter information into the GRAY cells 

3 
Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item 

4 

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at 
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate 
additional districts if necessary. 

5 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 
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Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter School
­
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019
­

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019
­
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 

Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

3,259,636 216,384 
2,536,542 286,408 

723,094 (70,024) 
220 10 

- -

OTHER 

133,525 
142,500 

(8,975) 

FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

- -
- 434,026 
- (434,026) 

TOTAL 

3,609,545 
3,399,476 

210,069 
-
-

PROGRAM SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER 

SUPPORT SERVICES 

FUNDRAISING 
MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate 
Syracuse City School District $13,257.00 
School District 2 (Enter Name) 
School District 3 (Enter Name) 
School District 4 (Enter Name) 
School District 5 (Enter Name) 

2,916,540 132,570 
- -
- -
- -
- -

2,916,540 132,570 

-
-
-
-
-

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

3,049,110 
-
-
-
-

3,049,110 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
Other 

Other State Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other Federal Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

- 57,213 

- -
5,300 -

- -
2,921,840 189,783 

- 9,957 
105,477 11,720 

30,144 3,349 
- -

180,000 -
- -

8,000 -
323,621 25,026 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

8,775 975 
5,400 600 

14,175 1,575 

3,259,636 216,384 

-

-
-

3,525 
3,525 

-
-
-

130,000 

-
-
-

130,000 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

133,525 

- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

57,213 

-
5,300 
3,525 

3,115,148 

9,957 
117,197 

33,493 
130,000 

180,000 
-

8,000 
478,647 

-
-
-
-
-

9,750 
6,000 

15,750 

3,609,545 

EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management 0.30 - - - - 59,367 59,367 
Instructional Management 1.00 75,250 - - - - 75,250 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 1.00 48,500 - - - - 48,500 
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Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter School 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL 
Total Revenue 3,259,636 216,384 133,525 - -

Total Expenses 2,536,542 286,408 142,500 - 434,026 
Net Income 723,094 (70,024) (8,975) - (434,026) 

Actual Student Enrollment 220 10 
Total Paid Student Enrollment - -

TOTAL 

3,609,545 
3,399,476 

210,069 
-
-

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

CFO / Director of Finance 0.15 - - - - 19,789 
Operation / Business Manager 1.00 - - - - 51,000 
Administrative Staff 2.00 - - - - 72,539 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 5 123,750 202,695 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 13.00 534,150 59,350 - - -
Teachers - SPED 1.00 - 46,000 - - -
Substitute Teachers - - - - - -
Teaching Assistants - - - - - -
Specialty Teachers 3.00 132,750 14,750 - - -
Aides 10.00 253,350 28,150 - - -
Therapists & Counselors 2.00 57,300 38,200 - - -
Other 0.35 13,000 - - - -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 29 990,550 186,450 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse - - - - - -
Librarian - - - - - -
Custodian 2.50 - - - - 67,980 
Security 1.00 - - - - 30,900 
Other - - - - - -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 4 98,880 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 38 1,114,300 186,450 301,575 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 85,244 14,263 - - 21,300 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 227,083 13,358 - - 26,716 
Retirement / Pension 126,949 7,468 - - 17,335 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 439,276 35,089 65,351 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 1,553,576 221,539 366,926 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit - - - - 2,750 
Legal - - - - 7,500 
Management Company Fee - - - - -
Nurse Services - - - - -
Food Service / School Lunch - - - - -
Payroll Services - - - - 6,500 
Special Ed Services - - - - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - - - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 31,275 3,475 - - -

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 31,275 3,475 16,750 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

19,789 
51,000 
72,539 

326,445 

593,500 
46,000 

-
-

147,500 
281,500 

95,500 
13,000 

1,177,000 

-
-

67,980 
30,900 

-
98,880 

1,602,325 

120,808 
267,157 
151,752 
539,717 

2,142,042 

2,750 
7,500 

-
-
-

6,500 
-
-

34,750 
51,500 
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Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter School 

Board Expenses - - - - 3,250 3,250 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 87,750 - - - - 87,750 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - 9,750 - - - 9,750 
Textbooks / Workbooks 39,780 4,420 - - - 44,200 
Supplies & Materials other - - - - - -
Equipment / Furniture 99,450 5,525 - - 5,525 110,500 
Telephone 9,360 520 - - 520 10,400 
Technology 181,350 10,075 - - 10,075 201,500 
Student Testing & Assessment - - - - - -
Field Trips 5,850 650 - - - 6,500 
Transportation (student) - - - - - -
Student Services - other 23,400 2,600 - - - 26,000 
Office Expense 27,625 1,625 - - 3,250 32,500 
Staff Development 46,800 2,600 - - 2,600 52,000 
Staff Recruitment - - - - - -
Student Recruitment / Marketing 14,040 780 - - 780 15,600 
School Meals / Lunch - - 142,500 - - 142,500 
Travel (Staff) 5,000 - - - 1,500 6,500 
Fundraising - - - - - -
Other 44,460 2,470 - - 2,470 49,400 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 584,865 41,015 142,500 29,970 798,350 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 19,350 1,075 - - 1,075 21,500 
Janitorial - - - - - -
Building and Land Rent / Lease 198,886 11,049 - - 11,049 220,984 
Repairs & Maintenance 99,450 5,525 - - 5,525 110,500 
Equipment / Furniture - - - - - -
Security - - - - - -
Utilities 49,140 2,730 - - 2,730 54,600 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 366,826 20,379 20,379 407,584 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION - - - - - -
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,536,542 286,408 142,500 434,026 3,399,476 

NET INCOME 723,094 (70,024) (8,975) - (434,026) 210,069 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL 
ENROLLED 

Syracuse City School District 220 10 230 
School District 2 (Enter Name) -
School District 3 (Enter Name) -
School District 4 (Enter Name) -
School District 5 (Enter Name) -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 3,259,636 216,384 133,525 - - 3,609,545 
Total Expenses 2,536,542 286,408 142,500 - 434,026 3,399,476 

Net Income 723,094 (70,024) (8,975) - (434,026) 210,069 
Actual Student Enrollment 220 10 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment - - -

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 

  

  

       
   

      
                        

 

 
 

 
  

   

  

 

Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter School 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 220 10 230 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 14,817 21,638 581 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 11,530 28,641 620 

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 3,259,636 216,384 133,525 - - 3,609,545 
Total Expenses 2,536,542 286,408 142,500 - 434,026 3,399,476 

Net Income 723,094 (70,024) (8,975) - (434,026) 210,069 
Actual Student Enrollment 220 10 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment - - -

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 

        

     

   

       

         

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

94% full capacity of 245 students 

Misc. and interest income 

CSP Leftover funds will be expensed in 2018-19 

Erate 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent) 



   

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Tutoring and additional pay 



 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 



 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 







Scanned with CamScanner
 



Scanned with CamScanner
 























EFGHIJKJLMNJNOPQR 
CDEFGEHIJ789:;9:7<=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ789C79:7<= 

STJd]HHRFGJLXOH\JeRWPRHJfF[XHWOGgXFJhEFGRHJgF[XJ[XHJROiVJLMNJWRWPRHj
 

< 

: 

C 

; 

� 

� 

8 

= 

� 

FDA@GEE 
DFGE 
FHH 
IGFJK 
LHHDE@@ 

}ENGJ
|FG~F�J 

LNGEGJLx 

SADJ@
�FH�J� 

.E{/
zNEDGFH 
|AHGEDE 

1FvvFFH 
.F@NEEH 

CNFHHEK 
FADH2AE@ 
G 

SADFG 
OFU@FK 

ME@JGJEH 
EHJGNE 
OEFDH 

CNFJD 

QJ�E 
CNFJD 

FDEF@ADED 

FDA@GEE9S 
EGTED 

FDA@GEE9S 
EGTED 

FDA@GEE9S 
EGTED 

FDA@GEE9S 
EGTED 

SOTJUHRJGVRHRJWXHRJGVOGJY 

WRWPRHZJX[JGVRJLXOH\JX[ 
NH]ZGRRZ^ 

CEGGJGG 
EE 
LPPJKJFGJEH 
@ 

L�FHEGJ� 
CEGGJGG 
EEJ?EFH� 
}JHFH�JFK 

}JHFH�JFK
FHH 
L�FHEGJ� 

FDEF@ADED 

0AGDEF�N 

L�FHEGJ� 

0AGDEF�N 
�J?EFH 

L�FHEGJ� 

DE 

QEGJHR 
SEGTED 
MEDJOUV 
?Fv@ 
wx9Dy 

xE@ 

xE@ 

xE@ 

xE@ 

xE@ 

xE@ 

xE@ 

DAGTED 
EPJFEDG@ 
zED{EH 

� 

: 

: 

� 

: 

: 

< 

zGFDG 
|FGEJEP
CADDEHG 
FEDG 
wSS9||9x 
xxxy 

=9<9:7<8 

89<9:7<� 

=9<9:7<� 

=9<9:7<� 

=9<9:7<8 

=9<9:7<� 

<79<9:7< 
� 

IHHJ|FGE
EP 
CADDEHG 
FEDG 
wSS9||9x 
xxxy 

=9<9:7:7 

=9<9:7<= 

=9<9:7<� 

=9<9:7<� 

=9<9:7:7 

=9<9:7<� 

=9<9:7<= 

OEFDH 
SEEGJHR@ 
LGGEHHEH 
|ADJHR
:7<8V<= 

<< 

<7 

�JEDJKE@@ 

�JEDJKE@@ 

<7 

<< 

<< 

_TJNXGOQJF]WPRHJX[JWRWPRHZJXF 8 

`]FRJabcJ_bSK 

12324
 



aTJNXGOQJF]WPRHJX[JWRWPRHZ 7 

kXgFgFlJGVRJLXOH\J\]HgFlJGVR 

_bSghSKJZiVXXQJIROH 

iTJNXGOQJF]WPRHJX[JWRWPRHZ 7 

\RjOHGgFlJGVRJLXOH\J\]HgFlJGVR 

_bSghSKJZiVXXQJIROH 

kTJl]WPRHJX[JmXGgFlJWRWPRHZJgF 8 

_bSghSKcJOZJZRGJPIJGVRJPIhQOnZc 
HRZXQ]GgXFJXHJWgF]GRZ 

oTJl]WPRHJX[JLXOH\JWRRGgFlZ << 

iXF\]iGR\J\]HgFlJGVRJ_bSghSK 

piVXXQJqROH 

gTJl]WPRHJX[JLXOH\JWRRGgFlZ <: 

ZiVR\]QR\J[XHJGVRJiXWgFlJ_bSKh 
SYJZiVXXQJIROH 

NVOFrJIX]T 

42324
 



EFGHIJKJLJMNOHPJQRRGSFTJQSFUGRV
 
CDEFGEHIJ789:;9:7<=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ789C79:7<= 

TQ@GDAEGKFQ@JbFDJ@AJOKGGKQNJOKQAGE@JFbJGDEJcdeJOFQGDGSJOEEGKQN@J 
fENEQG@DJEMCFdGDJFQHJcAbbFGFJcdGJFAGDFDKHEHJ@EDFFG@JOA@GJEKGDEDJBDFIKHEJFJGKQJJGFJFJEFOBGEGEJ@EGJFb 
OKQAGE@JGDFGJFDEJBF@GEHJFQJGDEJEDFDGEDJ@EDFFGJIEJ@KGEDJFDJABGFFHJFJEFOBGEGEJ@EGJFbJJFFDHJOEEGKQN 

OKQAGE@JbDFOJKAGSJ:7<8PPKAQEJ:7<=DJIDKEDJ@DFAGHJOFGEDJGDEJQAOJEDJFbJOEEGKQN@JDEGHJHADKQNJGDEJ:7<8P<= 

@EDFFGJSEFDL 

dvnWwmdEJWwWxJ[yJdwzE{wEJW{xJwz\z|E{d}zkJwdJ~nE�E{\d� 

WHRJOXXJYNFGZXIJM[\JYRRGSFT 

YSFUGRVJ]NVGRP^J_ZS`ZJVZNUXP 

YOG`ZJGZRJFUYaRHJNbJYRRGSFTV 

ME@ 

ZRXPJPUHSFTJcdefLegJV`ZNNXJIROĤ  
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3.	Tell	your	school's	story

Charter	schools	may	provide	additional	information	in	this	section	of	the	Annual
Report	about	their	respective	teacher	and	administrator	attrition	rates	as	some
teacher	or	administrator	departures	do	not	reflect	advancement	or	movement	within
the	charter	school	networks.	Schools	may	provide	additional	detail	to	reflect	a
teacher’s	advancement	up	the	ladder	to	a	leadership	position	within	the	network	or
an	administrator’s	movement	to	lead	a	new	network	charter	school.
	

(No	response)

4.	Charter	schools	must	ensure	that	all	prospective	employees	receive	clearance
through	the	NYSED	Office	of	School	Personnel	Review	and	Accountability	(OSPRA)
prior	to	employment.	After	an	employee	has	been	cleared,	schools	are	required	to
maintain	proof	of	such	clearance	in	the	file	of	each	employee.	For	the	safety	of	all
students,	charter	schools	must	take	immediate	steps	to	terminate	the	employment	of
individuals	who	have	been	denied	clearance.	Once	the	employees	have	been
terminated,	the	school	must	terminate	the	request	for	clearance	in	the	TEACH
system.		
	
Have	all	employees	have	been	cleared	through	the	NYSED	TEACH	system?
	

Yes

5.	For	perspective	or	current	employees	whose	clearance	has	been	denied,	have	you
terminated	their	employment	and	removed	them	from	the	TEACH	system?

Not	Applicable

Thank	you

http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tsei/ospra/
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Entry	12	Uncertified	Teachers
Created:	07/24/2018	•	Last	updated:	07/30/2018

FTE	Count	of	All	Teachers
(Certified	and	Uncertified)	as	of
6/30/18

14

FTE	Count	of	All	Certified
Teachers	as	of	6/30/18

11

Instructions	for	Reporting	Percent	of	Uncertified	Teachers
The	table	below	is	reflective	of	the	information	collected	through	the	online	portal	for
compliance	with	New	York	State	Education	Law	2854(3)(a-1)	for	teaching	staff
qualifications.	Enter	the	relevant	full	time	equivalent	(FTE)	count	of	teachers	in	each
column.	For	example,	a	school	with	20	full	time	teachers	and	5	half	time	teachers
would	have	an	FTE	count	of	22.5.	If	more	than	one	column	applies	to	a	particular
teacher,	please	select	one	column	for	the	FTE	count.	Please	do	not	include
paraprofessionals,	such	as	teacher	assistants.

FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	on	6/30/18,	and	each	uncertified	teacher	should	be
counted	only	once.

FTE	Count

1.	Total	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	(6-30-18) 3

2.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	with	at	least	three	years
of	elementary,	middle	or	secondary	classroom	teaching
experience	(6-30-18)

2

3.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	who	are	tenured	or
tenure	track	college	faculty	(6-30-18) 0

4.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	with	two	years	of	Teach
for	America	experience	(6-30-18) 0

5.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	with	exceptional
business,	professional,	artistic,	athletic,	or	military
experience	(6-30-18)

1

6.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	who	do	not	fit	into	any
of	the	prior	four	categories	(6-30-18) 0

Thank	you.
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*Each arrow with solid line indicates the reporting relationship. The arrow points to each staff’s supervisor. Supervisors will be held accountable by the person they report to for the performance of all of their direct reports. 
Arrows with dashed lines indicate constant communication with no supervisory responsibility.
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syracuse academy of science & citizenship, 2018 - 2019 Academic Calendar

For our most up to date calendar information, visit us on the web at www.sasccs.org

August 2018 January 2019 1 New Years Day (No School)

SU MO TU WE TH FR SA 1 Administrators report to work SU MO TU WE TH FR SA 11 Marking Period 2 - Ends

1 2 3 4 13-14 Summer Institute, New Staff 1 2 3 4 5 15 Dollar Dog Banking Day

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 16-21 Superintendent's Conference Days 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 18 Report Cards Mailed Home

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 22-29 Teacher Institute 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 21 Martin Luther King Jr. Day (No School)

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 30-31 Student Orientation (All Students) 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 28 Quarterly Award Ceremony K-1

26 27 28 29 30 31 27 28 29 30 31 29 Quarterly Award Ceremony 2-3

0 Days 21 Days 29 Dollar Dog Banking Day

30 Literacy Night

September 2018 3 Labor Day (No School) February 2019 1 Half Day for Students - Staff PD

SU MO TU WE TH FR SA 4-5 Staff Report / Staff Meetings SU MO TU WE TH FR SA 12 Dollar Dog Banking Day

1 6 First Day of School 1 2 15 Science Fair

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 14 Granola with Grandparents 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 15 Progress Reports Sent Home with Students

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 24 Student of the Month K-1 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 18 President's Day (No School)

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 25 Student of the Month 2-3 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 19-22 Mid-Winter Recess (No School)

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 25 Dollar Dog Banking Day 24 25 26 27 28 25 Student of the Month K-1

30 17 Days 26 Back to School Night 15 Days 26 Student of the Month 2-3

27 Half Day for Students - Staff PD 26 Dollar Dog Banking Day

October 2018 1 Picture Day March 2019 5 Dollar Dog Banking Day

SU MO TU WE TH FR SA 4 Parent Teacher Conf. (5 - 7:30 p.m.) SU MO TU WE TH FR SA 19 Dollar Dog Banking Day

1 2 3 4 5 6 5 Progress Reports Sent Home with Students 1 2 25 Quarterly Award Ceremony K-1

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 8 Columbus Day (No School) 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 26 Quarterly Award Ceremony 2-3

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 9 Dollar Dog Banking Day 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 27 Literacy Night

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 23 Dollar Dog Banking Day 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 28 Half Day for Students - Staff PD

28 29 30 31 26 Marking Period 1 - Ends 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 Marking Period 3 - Ends

22 Days 29 Quarterly Award Ceremony K-1 31 21 Days

30 Quarterly Award Ceremony 2-3

November 2018 1 Half Day for Students - Terra Conference April 2019 2 Dollar Dog Banking Day

SU MO TU WE TH FR SA 2 Report Cards Mailed Home SU MO TU WE TH FR SA 2-3 NYS ELA Grade 3 Assessment

1 2 3 5 Make-Up Pictures 1 2 3 4 5 6 5 Report Cards Mailed Home

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 6 Dollar Dog Banking Day 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 15-19 Spring Recess (No School)

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 12 Veteran's Day (No School) 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 19 Good Friday (No school)

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 20 Dollar Dog Banking Day 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 22 Contingency Snow Day

25 26 27 28 29 30 21-23 Thanksgiving Recess (No School) 28 29 30 23 Dollar Dog Banking Day

18 Days 26 Student of the Month K-1 17 Days

27 Student of the Month 2-3

28 Literacy Night

December 2018 4 Dollar Dog Banking Day May 2019 1-2 NYS Math Grade 3 Assessment

SU MO TU WE TH FR SA 13 Half Day for Students - Staff PD SU MO TU WE TH FR SA 7 Dollar Dog Banking Day

1 14 Progress Reports Sent Home with Students 1 2 3 4 10 Muffins for Moms 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 17 Student of the Month K-1 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 17 Progress Reports Sent Home

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 18 Student of the Month 2-3 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 21 Dollar Dog Banking Day

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 18 Dollar Dog Banking Day 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 23-24 Contingency Snow Day

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 20 Winter Concert 26 27 28 29 30 31 28 Contingency Snow Day

30 31 15 Days 21 Half Day for Students and Staff 22 Days 27 Memorial Day (No School)

24-31 Winter Recess (No School) 29 Literacy Night

No School Directory June 2019 4 Dollar Dog Banking Day

Half Day Citizenship Elementary School SU MO TU WE TH FR SA 13 Art Showcase & Concert

Important Date (315) 671-0270 1 14 Donuts for Dads

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 18 Dollar Dog Banking Day

Contingency Snow Days 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 24 Kindergarten Graduation

If 4 Remain: April 22, May 23, 24, 28 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 25 Half Day - Last Day of School

If 3 Remain: May 23, 24, 28 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 26 Last Day for Staff

If 2 Remain: May 24, 28 30 17 Days 28 Report Cards Mailed Home

If 1 Remains: May 28

Total = 185 Days

© science academies of new york    |     1049 west genesee st, syracuse ny 13204     |     (315) 671-5470     |     www.sany.org

we are building success, one atom at a time. 
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